
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 21, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn / 854-4728; 632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
Receive comments related to the adoption of a Vote Center program for use in the 
November 8, 2011 Constitutional Amendment election in Travis County. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
April 18, 2011 letter to Commissioners Court with program overview. 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact anticipated. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Elections Program Manager, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 1
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 

April 18, 2011 

 

TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

FROM:  Dana Debeauvoir 

RE:  A New Approach to Voting in Travis County: Proposal for Establishment of Vote Centers 

 

We are asking for your support for the use of vote centers in Travis County for the November 2011 election 

and your assistance in taking the steps required for submitting a proposal to the Texas Secretary of State  

by August 3, 2011. 

 

What are Vote Centers? 

Vote centers are another name for countywide polling places. Instead of requiring voters to vote at their 

precinct polling locations, vote centers allow all registered voters in Travis County the option of voting  

at any of the county’s polling locations on election day. It allows election day polling places to operate  

in a similar way to early voting locations. 

 

A pilot program to permit countywide polling places was authorized by the Texas Legislature in 2005,  

and the first program was implemented in Lubbock County in 2006. Since then, additional counties have 

successfully participated in the program. For the past few years, the Clerk’s Office has been moving steadily 

toward developing the infrastructure needed for this program so that computerized poll lists (these are not 

connected to the voting system) with real-time updates are available at every election day location. This  

is not only a legal requirement for using vote centers, but a necessary tool for preventing vote fraud.  

 

Benefits of Vote Centers 
Voter centers provide numerous advantages including: 

1. Giving voters more election day options and greater convenience. For example, a voter could 

vote close to work if there is not sufficient time to get back to his/her neighborhood polling location 

before the polls close. 

2. Eliminating voter confusion about where to vote on election day. Because we have such a mobile 

population, voters who sometimes only vote once every two or four years, and polling places that 

sometimes change, there is a significant number of voters each election who do not know their 

precinct polling location. For the November 2010 election, more than 80% (5,747) of the phone calls 

we received were from persons asking for the location of their precinct polling place.  Additionally, 

citizen complaints are often associated with this issue. For example, we hear: “Why do I have to 

drive past a polling place to get to the polling place where I am registered?” or “Why can I vote  

at this grocery store during early voting but not on election day? 

3. Reducing problems with less-than-ideal facilities used as polling locations. This is particularly 

important when trying to find locations that best serve an area and have good disability access, 

parking, and sufficient space for an organized workflow. This problem is exacerbated in 

gubernatorial and presidential election where the law requires us to have a polling location in  

every precinct. For some areas, that task proves to be extremely challenging.  

4. Reducing the use of elementary schools used as polling locations. Our goal is to avoid using 

elementary schools whenever possible to prevent any potential security or safety issues involving 

young children. Sometimes, however, there are no other public facilities available in a precinct. 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

5. Reducing the number of provisional votes that are cast each election. Approximately 25% (264) 

of the provisional ballots cast for the November 2010 election were related to persons unsure about 

their precinct of residency.  

6. Providing voters a service they want. According to surveys taken in other counties using vote 

centers, voters have a high satisfaction level with this type of voting. Some studies have even made 

assumptions that vote centers increase voter turnout. 

 

Challenges with Vote Centers 
Some of the counties who have implemented this program have also experienced problems, such as:   

1. Complaints that polling places have moved too far away from neighborhoods thereby potentially 

disenfranchising poor, disabled, or elderly voters and persons with transportation issues. 

2. Long lines at some polling locations (especially between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) when voters  

arrive in mass at a particularly popular site.  

 

Do Vote Centers Save Money? 
When initially promoting vote centers, some advocates trumpet the dramatic cost savings that can be 

obtained with fewer polling locations. We have found that this advantage is often overstated since the 

number of voters voting does not change or may increase. For example, fewer polling sites may not equal 

fewer poll workers since more voters in fewer locations will have to be processed more quickly. We 

anticipate some savings once this program has been in use, but we cannot at this time guarantee what  

those savings will be.   

 

Travis County’s Approach 
Our goal is to offer Travis County voters the benefits of vote centers without the downsides. We believe 

anything that substantially changes voting should be done slowly and with community input. For the first 

election using vote centers, the law allows us to cut back to 65% of the number of polling places we normally 

use and cut back to 50% for subsequent elections. However, for the November 2011 election, we want to 

start with a less than 10% reduction (we normally have about189 locations for a constitutional amendment 

election and would move to approximately 175). It should be noted that the 2009–2010 Election Study Group 

supported the use of vote centers but voted that little or no reduction in the number of polling locations 

should occur the first time vote centers are used.   

 

To get community input, we will send information about this program in general along with an explanation 

of the methods used for site selection and a specific list of proposed polling locations to a wide range of 

governmental and political entities and civic and advocacy organizations. We will put mechanisms in place 

to receive input back from community members by phone, email, and regular mail. We will post information 

about this program on the County’s internet page and on the County Clerk’s Facebook page. We will engage 

the support of the local media to inform residents about the opportunity to participate in the process. Plans 

will be adjusted to incorporate the initial feedback received from the community, and with your permission,  

a public hearing at Commissioners Court will be scheduled to give residents and organizations another 

chance to express support or concerns.  

 
After community input has been received, a proposal will be sent to the Texas Secretary of State and the U.S. 

Department of Justice for review. The Texas Secretary of State has until August 15, 2011 to approve or deny 

this request. If we are allowed to use vote centers this November, we will again solicit opinions after the 

election to gauge voter opinion and to determine where improvements need to be made. 

 

Please Note 

Currently, the law does not allow vote centers to be used in primary elections and limits the number of 

counties in Texas that can use this type of program. Legislation regarding vote centers has been proposed  

and changes could occur during this session.   

 

Thank you for your help, and if you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 854-4996.  

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item #:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 6/21/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Hett nhausen/854-7563
Department HeadlTitle: Anna Bowli /Divis 0 Director of Development Services

\

Elected/Appointed Official: Ste en . Mani a, P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Commissioner: Commissioner Karen Huber Precinct Three
or County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording in
Precinct Three: Revised Plat of Lot 6 and 7, Block Q of Lake Pointe, Phase 1Band
Lot 7A Block Q of Lake Pointe Phase 1-E Subdivision (Revised Plat - Two lots - 0.61
Acre - Norco Drive).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This revised plat reconfigures two single family lots with an adjacent vacant lot to
make the single family lots larger for a total of 0.61 acre. There is no fiscal security
or parkland fees required for this revised plat. Water and waste water services are
provided by the Lower Colorado River Authority.

-
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: . i

As this revised plat meets all Travis County standards a'nd has been approved by
the City of Bee Cave, TNR staff recommends approval of the motion.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
As part of the requirements of revising a plat in Travis County, a notice of public
hearing sign was posted at the property on May 18, 2011, announcing the date,
time, and location of the public hearing. As of this date, no inquiries have been
received.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS:
Existing Plats
Proposed Plat
Location Map
Precinct Map
Photographs of public notice sign
Affidavit of public notice sign posting

Item 2
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 3
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821
ElectedlAppointed OfficiaI!Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive, Planning & Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $1,028,676.55, for the period of May 27 to June 2, 2011, plus an
increase to the reimbursement privilege account per UHC contract of $729,323, for a
total of $1,757,999.55.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,757,999.55.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) 1,757,999.55

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Dan Mansour, 854-9499
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, CheryIAker(co.travistxus by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 5
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: June2l,2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: June 3, 2011 to June 9, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,757,999.55

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,757,999.55.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JUNE 3, 2011 TO JUNE 9, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page Ia. Explanation of Higher than Normal Reimbursement
Amount.

Page lb. Privilege Account Increase Calculation

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to
Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Health
Care (UHC).

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM: June 3, 2011
TO: June9,2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

$ 1,757,999.55

All claims over $25,000 (2 this week totaling $66,855.29) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($144,329.00) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($32,435.73).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have beeimade solely for the purpose_of health insurance

4r_
DanTVIns r, Fisk Ianger Date

Cindy Purinton, yefit Contract Administrator Date

,71-7
.

/13 //j

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

June21, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 2,192,572.68
Includes increase in Privilege Account per Contract of $729,323 $ (729,323.00)

bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)
LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY

COMMISSIONERS COURT: June 14, 2011 $ (431,858.40)
$

October 5, 2010 adj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**:

Increase in Privilege Account per Contract (deposit with UHC to pay claims>

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED:

$ 1,028,676.55

$ 729,323.00

$

$ 1,757,999.55

ii& d

/

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



-

_

Human Resources Management Department

_____

-
.

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165 I FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: June2l,2011

To: Commissioners Court

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Re: Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of June 3 - 9, 2011,
$1,757,999.55

This week’s claims reimbursement request of $1,757,999.55 includes $729,323 to
increase the UHC reimbursement privilege account. Travis County’s contract with
UHC allows for an amount to be deposited with UHC which they in turn use to pay
claims up front which Travis County reimburses.

The deposit amount is based on an estimated 17 days of medical claims and 10% of
estimated annual pharmacy costs. The last increase in the privilege account was in FY
2008. The deposit equals $2,668,041 with the current increase included.

In addition to the increase in the privilege account there were two claims over $25,000,
totaling $66,855.29, and eleven claims over $5,000, totaling $99,927.84. There are
6,872 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week’s reimbursement of $404,034.50 are slightly higher than
average.

This week’s reimbursement is higher due to the increase in the privilege account, plus
the inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number and dollar amount of
claims included.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



c
c

C
D

C
D

0
.

0
I
I

C
D

C
D

0
0

)

<
‘
0

0
)
0

Q
O

0) —
40

,

II
W CD 0
.

C
’ 0) —
4

CD 0
.

II
>

>
>

>
0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.0

.
0
.0

.0
.0

.
0
.0

.
0
.0

.
0

.0
.

0
.0

.
0

.0
.

0
.0

.
0

.0
.

0
.

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
.
T

3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

D
D

0
0
0
)

(f
l

0
0

)
0)

0)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CI

)
C

I
)
S

0
0
0
(
I
)

1
C

0
.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0

.
Q

.
Q

.
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

CD
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
0

)
0

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

CD
CD

(0
(0

C
D

C
D

ø
ø
c
D

a
c
0
c
j
)

(
P

0
(
0

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

(D
(1

)
(D

C
))

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

(D
(D

C
D

C
D

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
D

D
D

D
-

<
0

<
<

0
<

<
<

0
C

C
<

<
<

C

(
0

(
0

(
0

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

0
0
0

O
O

D
)
0

D
)O

C
I)

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.0

.
0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

Z
D

D
D

D
0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.

0
.0

.
0

.
0
.0

.
0

.
0
.

m
w

w
w

w
m

0
.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0

.
0
.
0
.
0
.
0
.
0
.
0
.
0
.
0
.

w
w

w
w

r
w

w
w

w
w

(
0

C
D

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

t)
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

(P
CD

CD
CD

CD
z

5
5
5
5
5
5

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

(D
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
0
0

0
)
0

)
0

0
0C

D
(D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

(D
C

D
(D

C
D

)
)

0
)

0
)

5
)

5
)

5
)

5
)

5
)

5
)

0
)

5
)

5
)

—
-
,

-
,

-
‘

-
,

-
,

5
)

5
)

.3
1

51
51

51
01

1
01

1
01

1
01

1
01

1
51

5
)

—
3
3
3
3
3
3

—
0
D

)
D

)

W
W

W
W

w
W

w
w

w
(
0

C
D

C
D

C
D

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
CD

CD
C

D
C

D
C

D
5
5

5
5

5
0

1
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

5
1

5
1

0
1

1
5

)0
1

,0
1

)0
1

1
0
)

0
)

01
)

01
5
1
5
1

H
1%

)
1%

)
0.

)
1%

)
1%

)
1%

)
Is

)
Cs

)
1%

)
Is

)
is

)
C

s)
H

I3
Cs

)
Cs

Z
03

Is
)

Is
)

Cs
)

Is
)

Cs
)

Cs
)

C
3

Cs
)

H
1%

)
15

3
1.

.)
Cs

)
Is

)
15

3
Cs

)
Cs

)
Is

)
03

1’
)

Cs
)

.
-

-
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

-
-

0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

-
-

-
0

0
0

0
0

9
0

0
0

)
0
0
—

.
—

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
_
-
-
-
.
-
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
c
D

0
s
J
O

)
O

1
.

(
.
3

0
3

0
-
.
1

0
)
C

Y
T

.
0

(
0

(
0

-
4

0
)
0

1

Cs
)

l%
3

C
D

E
f
l
-

O
C

1
3
0
)
-
(
0
P

0
(
1

9
0

)
0

)
0

(
0

0
1

0
)
0

1
0

)
(.

3
0
)0

)
4

0
0

0
-
.
C

s
.
P

.
)

C
D

O
O

C
0
O

)
(
1
3
(
.
)

b
o

-
o

b
-
1
0
)
.

C
)

C
.)

(1
9

-J
0

-
0

0
C

.)
C

.)
0

3
0

3
0

3
9
0
0
3
0
3
0
3
0
3
(0

9
0
3
0
3
(0

4
0
3

C
D
.

-
-

Cs
)

(0
.

(0
0

15
)

(0
(0

(0
.

.
C

)
C

s)
-
.

0
-

C
)
-

CD
-

(0
0
)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-1
(1

3
0

•
0

CD
-

(0
CC

0
CD

(.
3

0
1

(0
9

0
3

(A
!D

—
-

-9
0

—
.

0
3

-(1
9

0
3

0
1

0
(1

)
C

Ø
Q

)(
0

(1
)

(0
)

•
(0

)
(1

3
.4

(0
(1

)
(0

0
)
(
0

0
0

1
0

)
(
0

-
(
0

(
0
0

-
0

(.
3

0
CD

-
C

.)
.

0
4

E
1

9
(1

9
*

(1
*

(1
9

(1
9

(
1
9
(
1
9
E

(
A

0
C

1
(
0
C

s
)
0
O

C
D

C
D

0
C

s
3
C

)
(
D

0
3
4
9
(
A

(
A

-
9
0
(
A

(
A

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
(
0
(
0

Cl
)

(D
C

.)
C.

)
-
.

-1
(0

1
5

)
.J

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

(A
-0

9
0

3
0

3
0

3
1’

)
0

3
0

3
0

3
0

3
0

3
(0

9
0

3
0

3
0

3
0

3
0

3
0
3
•

! CD
0

F
.3

4
4

-
0
0

0
)
J
0

)
.
I
C

0
-
(
0

)
-
J
0

)
0

-
0

(
1

9
0

)
0

)
0

(A
I5

3
C

D
C

O
C

.)
C

D
(
0

(
0

(
0

(
0

C
D

(
1

3
C

D
C

D
(
D

.C
0

)
(
0

C
l
)
C

.)
0

(
0

C
3

(
0

(
0

(
0

.D
..

C
1

3
C

1
3

C
)C

)
—

0
0

0
-

(
0

(
0

0
0

1
(
0

C
D

(
0

(
D

0
0

)
C

s
3

C
D

—
J
0

(
0

0
)
C

1
3

(
l
)

C
)
)
b
0
.

O
-
O

4
.
C

)
.
(
0

Q
.5

0
(1

3
0

<
0

-
C

.)
(1

.
.

0
-1

.-
J

C
C

C
.)

‘-
4
0
(3

)1
5
)

(
0
(
0
(
0
(
0

-

-4
0
)
.

0
)

C.
)

(1
4

-4
0

-
0

0
0

3
C

.)
(
0

)
0
1
0
0

15
)
0

CD
(
0
(
0

0
15

)
C

.)
(
0

(
0

.0
.
-

4
Cs

)
CD

.0
.
(
0
0

Cs
)

0
)
0
)
0
)

.0
.

.0
.0

)
I
s
)
—

0
-
C

f
l
-
C

D
-

(
0
0
)
0
0

(
0

C.
)

CD
C.

)
C.

)
.0

.
-J

0
0
0
3

1
.0

.
‘-4

(.
3

0
-

0
CD

-
0
0
(0

0
(
0

(1
3
(0

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



U
,

COCO

CO
I0
-
4

-
I

G)

>
c

0

>
.
.

I.’.’

0
>

0
0

,
.

E
>

.—
L

..

I

a..>
-LI..

0C.)0C0(0(0EE0C.)

L
L

/L
,

91
I/L

/9

L
L

Z

I11/11,9

L
1/01,9

IIL
I/9/t,

ILL/9L/E.

IIILI

1

O
L

/,,L
L

01/91,11

01/6/L
I

O
L

/9
,o

01/61/01
C

CC
)

C
C

)
C

0
CCO

CO

cc
cc

4U
flO

W
V

S
W

!e13
P

!ed

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



-o DC 0 C
)

DC 3 CD CD (IC (IC — a0 DC m CD 0 C
)

ICC 3 0C (I) CD LA 1’
.)

a
)

0
)

CD 0
)

a
,

0
)

C
I)

CI
)

CI
)

C.
)

C.
)

C.
)

C.
)

F
)

\)
1%

)
F’

-)
F’

.)
I’.

)
I’

.)
F’

.)
F’

)
F’

.)
—

-
-

-
-
“
-
.

0
)

0
)

3
C

.)
I’

.)
-

0
CD

0
)

-J
0
)

01
.

C.
.)

%
3
-

o
co

0
)

0
)

(C
l
.

C
.)

F’
.)
-

0

F’
.)

F-
.)

-
F.

)
F’

.)
-

F’.
.)
-

-
F’

.)
-

-
F.

.)
F-

.)
-

-
-

—
—

-
—

—
.

-
‘

—
.

-
0

0
)

(0
F”

)
!.!

CD
F

’
0
)

F’
)

F-
)

F’-
.)

C”
)

F’
.)

F\
)

F’
.)

F’
.)

F’-
.)

F.
.)

F”
)

F’
.)

F’
.)

F’
.)

F-
.)

F”
)

3
3

5
F’

)
j3

i3
3

F’
)

.5
5

F’
.)

F’
.)

Q
O

Q
O

Q
O

C
O

0
O

.
C

D
Q

Q
Q

(
D

O
O

O
O

Q
Q

Q
O

a
O

‘
-

-
‘

-
‘

-
-

-
-

-
“

a
-

-
0

0
0

0

0
.

-
—

—
-
‘
—

-
-
-

-
-

—
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

a
0

0

C,
,

D
..
h

.
-

-
-

-
-

-
&

“
-s

-
-

0
0

0

LA •0 F’
.)

0
)

-4 a
,

0
1 C
li

C
.) a
,

01 a
,

0

CD (C
l

0
1 CD C
,)

LA F’
.)

CD CD CD

0
)

C
.) F’
)

-4 a
,

C
.)

C
,)

CD CD 9) F-
.)

0
)

C
)’

0
3 -4

LA 0 C.
’)

F’
)

C.
)

(1
1

C)
’

0
1

0
)

p.
)

0
)

a
,

-.4

CD 0
1 9) a
,

-.4 a 0
)

0
)

-.4 a
,

‘—
I

CD CD

LA
LA

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

LA
LA

LA
L

A
LA

LA
LA

LA
LA

LA
LA

.0
.
5

..
&

-
.
5

.5

O
-
4
O

C
D

0
1
a
,
0
)
(
0
0
1
M

a
,
a
,
C

.
.
)
s
.
C

D
0

)
0

3
0

)
Q

O
0
0
.

a
,

C.
)
-

C.
)

CO
-F

’.
CD

-
0

1
0
)

C
.)

01
‘-.

1
.

CM
-
.

01
a
,

C
.)

p.
)

0
1

(C
.

a
,

0
a
,
-

-
0
0
-
I

F’
)

-.
1

4C
.
0

CO
-

a
,

0
0
1

03
C.

)
CD

a
,

0
a
,

-
a
,

—

-
0
)

-.4
-1

a
,
-

‘I
CD

C
.)

CD
CD

a
,
-

CO
CD

Cl
i

CD
-

0
1
(7

1
F’

.)
.

C.
.)

CD
(C

l
-
.

a
,
0
0

-
a
,

—
4

0
1
-

-J
0

C
D

0
F’

)
—

J
CD

01
CD

-
CD

0
)
.

.F
’.

a
,

C
I)

0
3

9)
0

5
9

)
O

-
9
)
C

..
)
9
)
C

.)
C

.)
F

’
-
J
9
)

C
I)

—
J
0

a
,0

)
0
C

.)
0
C

D
-
.4

a
,C

D
C

D
0

)
C

D
0

c
.’

)
p

.)
-
.4

)
C

D
s
o

(
0

C
D

.
.
C

D
0

)
0

a
,
C

D
F

’
)
a
,
-
.
)
C

.
)
C

.
)
.

a,
C

J1

L
A

L
A F’

.)
5

5
0

P
-

a
,

a
,

o
a

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

a
,

“

a
,
a
,
a
,
a
)
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
)
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
)
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
)
a
,
a
,
0

)
a
,
a
,
a
)
a
,
C

D
a
,
a
,
a
,
a
,
0

)
2

.
(
0

)
3

0
1
0
)
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
)
0
)
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
1
0
)
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
)
0
1
0
1
0
)
0
1

C)
)

(i
i

C
li

(5
1

0
1

CD (
D

_
1 I-i co

E
.

.
0

(D
(D

C
D

C
D

a-
p.

CD C
D

_

0

0
F’

.)
F-

.)
C)

)
0

C.
.)

C.
.)

0
0
)

0
0
0

C.
)

0
0

.(
3

,

(f
l(

D

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

O
9

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

L
A

O
9

L
A

L
A

L
A

C
D

9
L

A
L

A
L

A
L

A
L

A
L

A
L

A

a
,

F
’
3

0
)
0

1
0

)
-
.i

F
’
)
a
,a

,
a
,C

.)
C

Y
IC

D
C

..
)

.C
)
i-

0
C

D
C

.)
a
,

—
JC

.)
C

..
)F

’.
)

CD
p
.

0
)

-4
0

C.
.)

0
)
-
’

Cl
)

CD
F’

)
C.

)
.

C
.)

0
)

C.
)

—
4

0
F’

)
-
‘

-4
01

C.
.)

(C
l
-

CD
C

.)
.

CD
m

0

0
)

0
0
)

-
C.

)
a
,

a
,

a
,

.
CD
.

C
.)

4C
.

F-
)

0
1
0

CD
CD

C
D

01
0

C
I)

CD
a
,

JC
.

0
1

CD
(

01
0
)

0
‘4

CD
0

)
-
.

0
)

a
,

‘-
4

C.
.)

0
F’

)
F-

.)
-
.

‘-
.4

C
.)
-

0
CD

-4
a
,

-
F’

)
a
,

CD
CD

—
—

0
1

0
1
F

’
)
0
)
-
s
0
1

C
D

0
)
0

—
J
N

)
C

D
C

7
l
.M

C
.)

0
)

0
1

F
’)

C
.)

C
D

(C
l

O
C

D
F’

.)
-

0
.R

C.
0

0
)

F’
)

01
-4

a
,

(C
l

a
,

F’
)

0
)

0
CI

)
0
)

CD
(D

O
-

F’
.)

01
C

D
-.

’
a
,

0
0

3
CD

•
C

.)
C

.)
0
0

-1
.

0
C

.)
0

-
a
,

C.
.)

C.
.)

•
0
)

-4
0
)
(
0

0
0

•
CD

CD
C

.)
C.

.)
0

•
01

•
0
(1

1

0
T

1
0
3
0
5
0
3
0
5
(7

1
0
)

01
(C

l
01
.
.
.
.
.

C
.)

C
.)

C.
.)

C
.)

C
.)

k
F’

P.
.

F’
)

F-
)

F’
)
-

—
—

-
-

-
-<

a
,
C

.
)
F

-
.
)
0
C

D
0
)
0
)
.
)
C

D
-
.
4
o
-
s
C

D
—

J
C

7
1
C

.
D

a
,
0
)
-
s
C

D
-
J
0
)
.
)
0
.

a
,
a
,
(
Q

Q
L

(
0
a
,
F

’
)
Q

)
P

J
F

-
.
)
’
-
0

)
—

‘
CD

CO
C

.)
.

0
0

-F
’.

C.
)

-
—

CD
(C

l
0

)
-F

’.
—

‘
-F

’.
0
)

F’
)

—
4

-F
’.

(C
l

—
F’

.)
—

0
CD

—C
CI

)
0

CD
,

,
0

.
—

.#
Q

0
0
)

0
)

a
,

0
)

0
)

0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
.

-
.
.

-
4

()
C.

)
C.

)
C.

.)
F-

.)
F’

.)
F-

.)
P.

)
P.

)
-

-
-

-s
-
5

°
)
w

i
.
.

t
o

-
‘
C

D
-
s
O

P
.F

’
.—

’
O

0
a
,C

J
1

F
’
)
a
,a

,a
,a

,C
D

C
1

C
D

—
0

)
a
,0

1
a
,0

)
—

.1
.13

.
-.

JC
D

’-
4

-.
’

0
.

0

.
+

:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



C.
)

0 -c 0 0 9

P
er

ce
n
t

of
B

u
d
g
et

S
p
en

t

p C C

C
)

-

c •
b

o

G
)

C
P

•
C

o

C
o p C C

W
k
s)

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fri Jun 10 05:22 2011 CDT REF:16285177 FR:United Health Group T0:NORMAN MCREE P0: 1 OF 2

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854—3128 ABS
PHONE: (512) 854—3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

OATE: 2011—06—10 REQUEST AMOUNT: $2,192,572.68

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
-F ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011—06—09 $509,642.96
— REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $2,668,041.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $2,158,398.04

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $34,174.64
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $2,192,572.68

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011—06—03

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $415,338.55 $00.00 $415,338.55

TOTAL: $415,338.56 $00.00 $415,338.55

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011—06—06

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $277,248.03 $00.00 $277,248.03

Page: 1 of 2

S

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20110609

CONTRNBR PLN ID TRANS ANT SRSDESG NBR CHKNBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISSDT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
701254 632 -259.52 NN — 1728950 AH — — — 6 6/9/11 — 200 616/li — 6/9/11
701254 632 -267.98 NN 1590755 AA 7 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -272.31 NN 1531258 AH 7 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -275.72 NN 1836513 AE 8 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -280.3 NN 1121386 AH 1 619111 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -309.59 NN 1743308 AH 1 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -334.88 NN 1121366 AH 1 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -335.13 NN 2058832 AH 7 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -345.28 NN 1004458 AH 8 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -405.44 NN 1903702 AH 6 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -430.72 NN 1066950 Al 3 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -445.92 NN 1626959 AH 6 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -446.17 NN 1832704 AF 16 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -678.75 NN 1484052 AE 9 6/9/11 200 6/6/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -678.75 NN 1602219 AH 8 6/9/11 200 6/6111 6/9/11
701254 632 -738.6 QG 80219197 AH 6 6/4/11 50 6/10/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -1980.25 NN SSN00000AL 0 6/6/11 600 6/10/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -2157 RH 93750720 AH 1 6/4/11 50 6/10/11 6/9/11
701254 632 -13163.95 NN SSN00000AL 0 5/31/11 600 6/6/11 6/9/11

1,028,676.55

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 06/09/2011

CL4IM TRANS

cONTR_# TRANS AMT SRS CHK_# GRP ACCT# ISS_DA TE CODE TRANS DATE

Total: $0.00

6/13/2011 1:39:26 PM

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 6/2/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS AMT

CEPO
FE

526-1145-522.45-28 59,308.74

RR

526-1145-52245-29 6,144.41

Total CEPO $65,453.15

EPO
FE

526-1145-522.45-20 113,111.09

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 20,065.97

TotalEPO $133,177.06
PPo

FE

526-1145-52245-25 221,841.45

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 11,386.74

Total PPO $233,228.19
Grand Total $431,858.40

Monday, June 13, 2011 Page 1 of 1

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 6/21/2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822
ElectedlAppointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel
amendments.

BAcKe4NO!sUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached hre’ørrflel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel !tions — Pages 2 — 5.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship
at 854-9170 or Todd L. sbrnat 854-2744.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management Department, 854-2744
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Cheryl Aker, County Judge’s Office, 854-9555

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLiNE: Al! agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as••’.
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p:ttr.:’
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 6
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Huf.1sR1nhj’rtment
1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor I P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512)854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

June 21, 2011

ITEM#:

June 10, 2011

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2 — 5.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RRIDBITLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

DATE:

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

Weekly Personnel Amendments

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



I WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS ROUTINE

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS
•: Dept. Slot Position TitIê Dept. HRMD **Temporary
. Requests Recommends Status Type

Grade/Salary Grade/Salary Code

Constable 5 20017 Office Asst 8 / $10.36 8/ $10.36 02
County Clerk 20093 Elec Cik Operalions 12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02

Cik_Ill
DistrictAtty 20019 OfficeSpec 10/$11.87 10/$11.87 02
District Atty 20052 Law Clerk II 18 / $20.38 18 / $20.38 02

General Admin 20002 ACC Intern 98 I $15.00 98 / $15.00 02
HRMD 20022 ACC Intern 98 / $15.00 98 / $15.00 02
HRMD 20043 ACC Intern 981$15.00 98/$15.00 02

Probate Court 50021 Accountant Assoc 13 / $14.54 13 / $14.54 05

TaxCollector 50111 PlannerMgmt 13/$14.54 13/$14.54 05
Rsrch_Asst

TNR 20075 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20076 Park Tech I 8 I $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20078 ParkTechl 8/$11.00 8/$11.00 02
TNR 20089 Park Tech I 8 I $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20092 Park Tech I 8 I $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20096 Park Tech I 8 I $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20099 Park Tech I 8 I $11.00 8 / $11.00 02

Temporary Status Type codes: (Teniporary. [es than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than
6 mos = 05, includes Retirement Benefits)

____

June 21, 2011 2

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



CAREER LADDERS — POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

. Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
Title/Grade Title/Grade Salary Salary

Sheriff 371 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 392 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 466 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 483 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 509 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 528 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 860 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder, Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1079 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1412 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1482 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr / Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1489 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1510 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd8! Grd 83 (POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

June 21, 2011 3

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



CAREER LADDERS-POPS . .. .

Dept. Slot. Current New
., Purrent Propcsed . Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
H

•.: . Title/Grade itle!Grade. . Salary Salary
. .

Sheriff 1531 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1563 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* / Ofcr Sr / Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1663 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Ofcr* I Ofcr Sr I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS! LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot—Position Title Dept . Slot—Position Title Comments

.
. (From) .

— Grade — Salary
.‘ .(To)r Grade — Salary .

District Slot 246 / Attorney VI District Slot 274 I Attorney VI Lateral transfer. Employee
Atty / Grd 28 I $83,424.52 Atty I Grd 28 / $83,424.52 transferred to different slot,

same position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current pay.

District Slot 274 / Attorney VI District Slot 246 I Attorney VI Lateral transfer. Employee
Atty / Grd 28/ $90,713.42 Atty I Grd 28 / $90,713.42 transferred to different slot,

same position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current pay.

HHS Slot 276 / Planner / HHS Slot 276 / Planner / Status change from part
Grd 18 I Part-time Grd 18 I Full-time time to full-time (30 hrs to
$36,550.80 $48,734.40 40 hrs).

Juvenile Slot 130 / Human Juvenile Slot 17 / Human Promotion. Pay is between
Probation Resources Asst Sr I Probation Resources Spec II / mm and midpoint of pay

Grd 16/$44,404.51 Grd 20/$51,065.19 grade.
Juvenile Slot 322 / Juvenile Juvenile Slot 60 I Juvenile Lateral transfer. Employee

Probation Probation Ofcr II I Probation Probation Ofcr II / transferred to different slot,
Grd 15 I $39,753.13 Grd 15 I $39,753.13 same position, same

department, same pay
grade, retains current pay.

* Actual vs Authorized . ...
.

:.

June2l,2011 4

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS /TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept Slot — Position Title Dept Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) —Grade — Salary
Sheriff Slot 1097 I Security Sheriff Slot 726 I Office Lateral transfer. Employee

Coord I Grd 12 / Spec Sr I Grd 12 / transferred to different slot,
$33,253.64 $34,621.60 different position, same

department, same pay
grade. Pay is at midpoint
of pay grade.

Sheriff Slot 1152 / Sergeant Sheriff Slot 229 / Demotion. Peace Officer
Corrections / Grd 88 I Corrections Ofcr Sr / Pay Scale (POPS).
$84,537.86 Grd 83 / $59,545.41

Tax Slot 136 I Tax Spec I / Tax Slot 24/ Tax Spec II I Promotion. Pay is at
Collector Grd 12 I $28,323.10 Collector Grd 14 / $32,345.46 minimum of pay grade.
TCCES Slot 18/ Chem TCCES Slot 30 I Chem Lateral transfer. Employee

Dependency Dependency transferred to different slot,
Counselor Sr I Grd 16 Counselor Sr I same position, same
/ $42,874.41 Grd 16 / $42,874.41 department, same pay

grade, retains current pay.
TNR Slot 189/ Park Maint TNR Slot 561 I Park Maint Voluntary job change. Pay

Worker Sr / Grd 10 / Worker / Grd 7 / is between midpoint and
$32,873.52 $28,828.18 max of pay grade. CC

approved on 6/17/08.
* Actual vs Authorized

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Juñê 21, 2011 5 iun 21

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



OF ‘

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

OF

Meeting Date: June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kris Nilsen, 854-4820
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, 854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

a) Review and approve tuition refunds for employees who have completed classes in
accordance with the Tuition Reimbursement Policy §10.021.

b) Approve request and authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer’s Office to
reimburse employees as listed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
A total of seventy seven (77) requests for Spring 2011 semester are listed on the
attached spreadsheet.

The Tuition Refund Program is an employee benefit approved by the Commissioners
Court. The Human Resources Management Department has confirmed that employees
listed have met the established criteria for reimbursement. Each employee’s file
consists of:

• the tuition reimbursement form
• a course description
• fee receipt
• official grade

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
HRMD recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
NA

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
A total of $42,440.00 was budgeted in line item 001-1130-522.6402 for Fiscal Year
2011 Tuition Reimbursement. The total refund amount requested for your approval is
$21,112.96.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Akerco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week’s meeting.

Item 7
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Kim Austin-Smith, Human Resources Management Department, 854-4707
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
County Auditor’s Office 854-9125
County Treasurer’s Office 854-9365

( -I ( L

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Ake in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Akerco.travis.txus by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week’s meeting.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



— ‘I

Human Resources Manaement Department

1010 Lavaca, 2 Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FA)((512) 854-4203

BACKUP MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 14,2011

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

SUBJECT: Tuition Refund Program Reimbursements

Proposed Motion:

a) Review and approve tuition refunds for employees who have completed classes in
accordance with the Tuition Reimbursement Policy §10.021.

b) Approve request and authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer’s Office to
reimburse employees as listed.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:

A total of seventy (77) requests for Spring 2011 semester are listed on the attached
spreadsheet. H RMD recommends approval.

The Tuition Refund Program is an employee benefit approved by the Commissioners Court.
The Human Resources Management Department has confirmed that employees listed have
met the established criteria for reimbursement. Each employee’s file consists of:

• the tuition reimbursement form
• a course description
• fee receipt
• official grade

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

A total of $42,440.00 was budgeted in line item 001-1130-522.6402 for Fiscal Year 2011 Tuition
Reimbursement. The total refund amount requested for your approval is $21,112.96.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



SP2O11 Req

.Sèrnété :.:::::..::.:.:.. V :. V:::. .:.....:...
:.::::::.:::.: .::: :::::::::::::::::::::.::::

Code Last Name First Name Dept Job Title Vendor 1st Course 2nd Course Refund
1 SP-001 Alvarez James HRMD Risk Specialist Asst 74589 Budgeting for Public Organizations 300.00
2 SP-002 Bauer Eileen TCSO Corrections Ofcr, Sr 77737 Organizational Behavior Mgt Research Methods in Crim Justice 300.00
3 SP-003 Billy Amber District Clerk Court Clerk II 71855 Managing Social Change 300.00
4 SP-004 Bolden Yvonne Tax Office Tax Specialist III 67238 Comparative Criminal Justice Sys 300.00
5 SP-005 Camarillo Nehemiah TCSO Corrections Officer, Sr NEW Fundamentals of Criminal Law Court Systems and Practices 300.00
6 SP-006 Capetillo Marili District Clerk Court Clerk I NEW College Mathematics 300.00
7 SP-007 Castro Nancy Juv Public Defender Office Assistant NEW Criminal Law Family Law 300.00
8 SP-008 Cauthen Chad TCSO Corrections Ofcr NEW Criminal Investigation 139.20
9 SP-009 Chambers Rodney Office Specialist Records Management NEW Leading Organizational Change Foundations of Ethical Leadership 300.00

10 SP.010 Chavira Maria C. Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer II 78733 Administration of Justice Current Legal Issues C 300.00
11 SP-01 I Doane Karen Tax Office Accountant Sr 77031 Elementary Algebra Intermediate Alegebra 232.00
12 SP-012 Duarte Lori Commissioner Pct 3 Executive Assistant NEW Spanish I 224.00
13 SP-013 Elizondo Priscela Civil Courts Judicial aide 77741 Civil Litigation Real Property 278.40
14 SP-014 Ervin Kenneth County Attny Attorney III 77033 Spelling Skills Personal Health 278.40
15 SP-015 Farwell Stephanie Juv Prob Office Specialist NEW Intro to Sociology Texas and Local Government 278.40
16 SP-016 Fernandes Martin TCSO Corrections Ofcr, Sr NEW Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement 212.16
17 SP-01 7 Freeman Kimberlea TCSO Telecom 911 Spec, Sr. 78749 Positive Psychology 300.00
18 SP-018 Garnett Zetta HRMD Benefits Assistant 63567 Business Law II 300.00
19 SP-019 Gorman Laura County Attny Attorney Ill NEW Spelling Skills Vocabulary I 278.40
20 SP-020 Guajardo Kimberly Medical Examiner Investigator II 66926 Essentials of Medical Terminology Microbiology 300.00
21 SP-021 Hamilton Bernard TCSO Corrections Officer, Sr 62570 Personal Computing 148.80
22 SP-022 Hill Tracy C TCSO Corrections Officer, Sr 69390 Calculus II Social Psychology 300.00
23 SP-023 Hollyfield Tyson TNR Road Maint Workr 123151 History and Culture 139.20
24 SP-024 Hooker Michelle Juv Prob JDO II 78737 Juvenile Justice Mid Level Mgt in Crimal Justice 300.00
25 SP-025 Hurt Timothy TCSO Corrections Officer, Sr 74365 Research in Criminal Justice 148.80
26 SP-026 Jennings Andrea TCCES Office Specialist, Sr 72475 Research in Criminal Justice Organizational Behavior and Mgt 300.00
27 SP-027 Johnson-Allcorn Jennifer County Clerk Court Clerk I 73718 Civil Litigation 131.20
28 SP-028 Johnson Kevin CSCD Probation Officer II 67134 Administration of Justice Organization Theory 300.00
29 SP-029 Jones Jessica TCSO Corrections Officer NEW Crime in America Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement 278.40
30 SP-030 Koenig Casey Juv Prob JDO III 61248 Facilitation Skills Systemic Intervention 300.00
31 SP-031 Kraemer Kurt TCSO Peace Officer, Sr. 77044 Intro to the Criminal Justice System Criminology 300.00
32 SP-032 Kubiak Joshua Auditor Auditor I 77743 Interm Accounting II Government and Non Profit Acctg 300.00
33 SP-033 Levisay Jacklyn CSCD Probation Officer 70693 Administration of Justice Organization Theory 300.00
34 SP-034 Lewis Cynthia Juv Prob RTO Ill NEW Crime and Justice Policy Juvenile Deliquency 300.00
35 SP-035 Loa Talisha Constable 2 Court Clerk I 75938 Integrated Business Topics Marketing 300.00

HRMD 6/21/11

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



SP2O11 Req

Etoise
Marta
Keith
Alexander
Edith
Elizabeth
Joanie
Felicia
Charmaine
Kristine
Angel
Vicki
Michelle
Timothy
Pamela
Christa
Alvis
Daryl
Jeannie
Limbania
ChrisDna
Christopher
Jennifer
Jacob
Christopher
Stephanie
Victoria
Bridgett
Jessica
Phillip
Pamela
Annette
Sonya
Nicole
Eva
Daniel

36 SP-036 McDonald
37 SP-037 McGonagle
38 SP-038 McManus
39 SP-039 Martinez
40 SP-040 Martinez
41 SP-041 Medina
42 SP-042 Mirelez
43 SP-043 Montgomery-Cafferata
44 SP-044 Nichols
45 SP-045 Nilsen
4 SP-046 Noble
4 SP-047 Pila
48 SF 048 Parilla
49 SF 049 Parrish
50 SP-050 Paz
51 SF-051 Pierce
52 SP-052 Prince
53 SP-053 Reed
54 SP-054 Richter
55 SP-055 Rodriguez
56 SP-056 Sexton
57 SP-057 Sexton
58 SP-058 Shepard
59 SF-059 Stokes
60 SP-060 Sullivan
61 SP-061 Taylor
62 SP-062 Terranova
63 SP-063 Thornton
64 SP-064 Toth
65 SP-065 Tso
66 SP-066 Van Pelt
67 SP-067 ViNanueva
68 SP-068 Villarreal
69 SP-069 Waggoner
70 SF-070 Walter
7.t SF-071 Wingate
4 ,,

JMD 6/21/11

County Attorney
TCCES
TCSO
Tax Office
County Clerk
District Clerk
District Attny
County Attorney
Juv Prob
HRMD
CSCD
Criminal Courts
JP2
TCSO
TCSO
TCSO
TCSO
Juv Prob
TCSO
County Attny
Constable Pct 3
Constable Pct 3
JuvProb
Civil Courts
TCSO
TCCES
Pretrial Services
TCSO
Juv Prob
County Attorney
ITS
JP4
TCSO
District Attny
TCSO
CSCD

Paralegal
Chem Dep Counselor
Corrections Officer
Tax Specialist I
Recording Specialist I
Records Analyst Assoc
Court Clerk I
Office Specialist
Administrative Assoc.
HR Specialist, Sr
Probation Officer II
Judicial aide
Accountant Sr
Corrections Officer, Sr
Corrections Officer, Sr
Victim Counselor
Corrections Officer, Sr
JPO Assistant
Corrections Officer
Legal Secretary
Court Clerk I
Deputy Constable
RTO Ill
Court Operations Officer
Corrections Officer
Chern Depend Coun, Sr
Pretrial Officer II
Security Coordinator
JTO Ill
Investigator
Business Analyst II
Court Clerk I
Victim Counselor, Sr
Legal Secretary
Office Specialist, Sr
Probation Officer II

NEW
74368
NEW
77036
NEW
69392
77037
NEW
78742
73340
78743
77038
NEW
73341
74370
66269
NEW
78745
NEW
77039
NEW
77747
70907
70910
NEW
77748
77040
NEW
NEW
NEW
78746
78747
70915
77749
75935
78748

Ethics and the Professional
Ethics in Criminal JusUce
Criminal Justice Ethics
Principles of Economics
Intermediate Algebra
Intro to Sociology
Criminal Organizations
Intro to Criminal Court Systems
Composition II
Moral Issues- Civic Engagement
Educating Students with Disabilities
Training and Development
Government & Non Profit Accounting
General Physics I
Education in Multicultural Society
Police and the Community
Correctional Systems and Practices
Criminal Justice Administration
Crime in America
Macroeconomics
Legal Issues in Human Services
Building Ethical OrganizaUons
Business Ethics
Human Capitial Dev in Public Sector
Personal Computing
English Composition II
Current Legal Issues
Keyboarding
Theories of Counseling
Data Stats Analysis Crim Justice
Management of Information Sys
Critical Thinking
Organizational Behavior Mgt
Real Estate Law
Intro to Keyboarding
Intro to Public Policy

Drugs and Crime
Research Methods in Crim JusUce

Intro to Corrections

Survey of Exceptionality
Computer Mediated Communication

Spanish
Languag in Diverse Community

Juvenile Justice
Applied Research Methods
Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement
Business Calculus & Applications
Org Mgt in Human Services
Leadership and Imagination
StasUcs

US Government
Texas Government
Management Principles in CJ
The American Legal System
Counseling Skills and Techniques
Contemporary Juvenile Justice
Economics for Mgt Decisions

Estates and Trust
Business English

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
139.20
300.00
300.00
278.40
300.00
300.00
300.00
139.20
300.00
300.00’
300.00
300.00
300.00
278.40
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
278.40
278.40
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
278.40
300.00

2

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



SP2O11 Req

Carry-overs

72 SP-072 Capetillo MarDi District Clerk Court Clerk I NEW Principles of Accounting 300.00
73 SP-073 Fernandes Martin TCSO Corrections Ofcr, Sr NEW Ethics in Criminal Justice 153.60
74 SP-074 McDonald Etoise County Attorney Paralegal NEW Legal Methods and Process 300.00
75 SP-075 Rodriguez Limbania County Attny Legal Secretary 77039 U.S. Government 21.60
76 SP-076 Sexton Christopher Constable Pct 3 Deputy Constable 77747 Foundations in Ethical Leadership Organization Behavior 300.00
77 SP-077 Villarreal Sonya TCSO Victim Counselor, Sr 70915 Cultural Diversity in Crim Justice 300.00

______ ________________ _____________ _______________ ________________

Amount to Pay $21,112.96

HRMD 6/21/11
3

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

  Page 1 

 Meeting Date: 6/21/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El Khoury, P.E., 854-4579 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Huber 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the 
Manchaca Fire Hall Pavilion as a rain day backup location for the 
Manchaca Fire/Rescue groundbreaking event on June 25, 2011.  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Facilities Management Department (FMD) received a request (Attachment 
One) from Nathan Mendenhall, Community Liaison/Secretary of Manchaca 
Fire/Rescue to use the Manchaca Fire Hall Pavilion as a backup location 
for their groundbreaking ceremony which is scheduled to occur on June 25, 
2011 between 11 AM and 3 PM.  The Manchaca Fire/Rescue is a Texas 
non-profit 501c3 that is contracted by Travis County ESD#5 to provide fire 
and EMS first response services to south Travis County.  The Manchaca 
Fire Hall Pavilion would only be used if the forecast for the day indicates 
rain.  Mr. Mendenhall indicated that they were requesting access to only 
the pavilion and the parking lot.  They would provide food, drinks and 
portable toilets for the event attendees.  FMD and Ms. Aldredge with the 
County Attorney’s office collaborated on the appropriate license agreement 
regarding the requested access (Attachment Two).   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the license 
agreement as attached. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Mr. Mendenhall has signed the license agreement and provided the 
required proof of insurance coverage.  The fee for the use of the pavilion 
was set as $25 for the event, which is consistent with the amount being 
charged to the other entity that uses this pavilion.  FMD security personnel 
will provide access to the pavilion and secure the property after the event. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
$25 revenue in administrative fees for the license agreement. 
 

Item 8
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Agenda Item   Meeting of May 31, 2011 
 

   Page 2 
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services, 854-9367  
Tenley Aldredge, County Attorney's Office, 854-9415 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: 6/14/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Office, 
512-854-9515
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

REQUESTED  ACTION:  Approve Contract Award for Roof Replacement 
at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower Level, IFB No. B110162-JE, to the low 
bidder, Tri-Lam Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action.  This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

Ø IFB No. B110162-JE, Roof Replacement at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower 
Level, was issued May 4, 2011. This project consists of work to re-roof 
portions of the new Travis County Administrative Building at 700 Lavaca 
Street, Austin, Texas 78701. This contract requires the contractor to 
provide labor, equipment, materials, related incidentals and supervision
necessary to complete the required construction and installation.

Ø Of the fifty-six (56) bids either downloaded or viewed via Travis County’s 
third party e-procurement vendor system, BidSync, seven (7) bids were 
received in response to this solicitation when subject IFB was opened on 
May 25, 2011at 2:00 P.M., CST.  The apparent low bidder, Air Quality 
Roofing & Insulation, Inc., withdrew their bid due to an error on their part. 
Air Quality Roofing explained, in the attached letter, that in calculating 
materials, warranties and labor they failed to include labor cost in the final 
submission of the bid and only included cost for materials and warranties. 
In light of the fact Air Quality's bid was $131,750 lower than the second 
low bidder ($128,250.00 versus $260,000.00), it is reasonable to believe 
they made a mistake in bid, and it's is recommended they be allowed to 
withdraw their bid. The next lowest bid was received from Tri-Lam Roofing 
& Waterproofing, Inc. in the amount of $260,000.00 for the Base Bid.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting.

Ø Facilities Management Department (FMD) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to Tri-Lam Roofing & 
Waterproofing, Inc. in the amount of $260,000.00 as the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder.  FMD had deemed that the price is fair and 
reasonable.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $260,000.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: One Hundred (120) Calendar Days

Ø Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  56 Responses Received:  7
HUB Information:  N/A % HUB Subcontractor:  N/A

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 526499
 Funding Account(s): 521-1405-801-8105
 Comments:  Project fund is listed as project KLAV02

Ø Points of Contact:
Purchasing:  John E. Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting.

Department- Facilities Management:  Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., 
Director; John Carr, Administrative Director; Richard Avery, Project 
Manager
County Attorney:  Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (5 12) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

May 27, 2011

FMD Project: LAVA7-16-IOC-4M
FILE: 703 -T)

—

—..

‘7

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca — Roof Replacement, Lower Level
IFBNo.: B110162-JE

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the 700 Lavaca — Roof
Replacement, Lower Level in the amount of $260,000 to Tn-Lam Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc.
Seven roofing contractors bid on the subject project, but the apparent low bidder, Air Quality
Roofing & Insulation, Jnc. withdrew their bid due to an error on their part. Tn-Lam Roofing &
Waterproofing was the next low bidder.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and the unit bid items and determined that the low bid is
fair and reasonable. The construction schedule is 120 calendar days after the issuance of the
notice to proceed.

The project fund is located as project KLAVO2 in the account number 517-1405-801-8105 and
the requisition number is 526499, with commodity code 909, and sub-commodity code 092. In
accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on
June 14, 2011. If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to Tn-Lam Roofing &
Waterproofing, Inc. Please call Rick Avery at extension 44780 if you have any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid Tabulation Form
2. Project Budget vs. Cost

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Rick Avery, AlA, LEED AP, Systems Project Manager, FMD
John Pena, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

p

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

BID TABULATION FORM

ConstructionAmendment Amendment
No.1 No.2

Respondent

- -

Form

BIDS RECEIVED:

HUBS SOLICITED:

HUBS RECEIVED:

Certificate of HUB
Secretary Requirements I

(If App) Forms

61

3

This
Bid Security Section

Left Blank

SOLICITATION NO.: IFB No.: B110162-JE CONTRACT No.: 11KOO162JE

DESCRIPTION: Roof Replacement at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower Level

DEPARTMENT: Facilities Management Department

CONTACTINO.: Rick Avery x44780

Unit Price Unit Price
No.1 No.2

Base Bid (Board Foot) - (Sauare Feoti

BID DATE:

BID CLOSED

OPEN TIME:

BIDS EXPIRE:

May4,2011

May25, 2011

2:00 P.M., CST

August 23.2011

item Response Experience
Form Verification

BIDS INVITED: 3180
* Two Adverttsement dates in local publication: 5/6/2011 & 5/13/2011

BIDS ViEWED: 56

BIDS PICKED-UP VIA PURCHASING OFFICE: 1

Safety Record
References

Questionnaire
Ethics Affidavit

(Via BidSync)*

(Via BidSync)

(Via BidSync)

This
Section

Left Blank

This This
Section Section

Left8lank LeftBlank
- . :* y5

All Quality Roofing &
Insulation, Inc Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXX)<X XXXXXXX

(Manor, Texas)
$128,250.00 $5.00 $10.00

Tn-Lam Roofing &
Waterproofing, Inc. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX
(Fort Worth, Texas)

$260,000.00 $2.50 $8.00

ConxtnjctlonSeMces,
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes X)OO(O( )000000( )O( XXXXX

(Austin, Texas) $295,000.00 65.50 $4.50

(V Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXX)O<X XXXXXXX

$350,000.00 $6.00 $25.00

Rain Seal Master Roofing
& Sheet Metal, Inc. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX X.XXXXXX XXXXX)O( XXXXXXX

(Victoria, Texas)
$351,850.00 $8.50 $8.50

Dean Contracting
Company, Inc. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXX)O( XXXXXXX
(Kyle, Texas)

$365,030.00 $5.50 $16.00

Vincents Roofing & Steel
Buildings Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes X.XXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXX)O(X X.XXXXXX

(La Grange, Texas)
$439,200.00 $3.75 $3.75

SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATE
May 25, 2011John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Agent Assistant

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Facilities Management Department 700 Lavaca Lower Roof Replacement Date: 5/27/2011
Project Budget Vs. Cost

700 Lavaca Lower Roof Fund
Current Total Costs to SavingBudget Encumbered to

Replacement Date
Request Date (Deficit)

Planning and Design Costs Including:
Architects and Engineering Fees;
Survey/Geotech/EA!Others; Design $ - $ - $ - $
Permits and Fees; Printing and
Reproductions

Construction Costs Including:

______

Construction Contract Cost; Construction
Change Orders; Construction Testing; $ 520,469 $ 158,448 $ 260,000 $ 418,448 $ 102,021
Construction Permits and Fees; Misc
Construction; Construction Contingency

Misc Cost Including:

ITS: Data Cable; Phone switches; etc...!
FFE: Furniture; Fixtures, Equipment, etc...! $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Security: Cameras; Panic Buttons; etc...!
Move: Boxes, Furnitures, etc..

34720
Total Project $ 520,469 $ 158,448 $ 260,000 $ 418,448 $ 102,021

14.99 12.05

700 Lavaca Lower Roof Replacement.xls Travis County Page 1 of 1

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM200113 TRAVIS COUNTY 6/03/11
Fiscal Year 2011 Account Balance Inquiry 11:15:28

Account number . . . : 521-1405-801.81-05
Fund 521 CERT OF OBLIG 2011-T/E Project Req’d
Department 14 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Division 05 PROJECT MANAGEMENT SVCS
Activity basic . . : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
Sub activity - 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Element 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Object - 05 BUILDINGS

Original budget . 0
Revised budget 3,000,000 05/25/2011
Actual expenditures - current . : .00
Actual expenditures - ytd - . . : .00
Unposted expenditures - .00
Encumbered amount .00
Unpos ted encumbrances 00
Pre-encumbrance amount 260,000.00
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 260,000.00 8.7%
Unencumbered balance 2 740,000.00 91.3

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data 1r8=Misc inquiry
F1O=Deta-,l trans F11=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000526499

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: ANY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON: NEW P0-700 LAVACA LOWER LEVEL RE-ROOF ATTN: JOHN P DATE: 3/17/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: 79583 TRI-LAM ROOFING & WATERPROOFIN DELIVER BY DATE: 9/25/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 LABOR AND SELECT MATERIALS TO RE-ROOF 247000.00 DOL 1.0000 247000.00
LOWER LEVEL ROOFS AT 700 LAVACA
SOME MATERIALS ARE FURNISHED BY OWNER
POC: RICK AVERY 854-4780

COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCDMMDD: ROOFS/ROOFING SVCS

2 RETAINAGE - 700 LAVACA RE-ROOF 13000.00 DCL 1.0000 13000.00
COMMODITY: BUILDING CONSTRUCT SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: RETAINAGE BLDG CONSTRUCT

REQUISITION TOTAL: 260000.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 52114058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO2 100.00 247000.00

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET IMPRVMT
2 52114058018105 CAPITAL OUTLAY KLAVO2 100.00 13000.00

BUILDINGS 700 LAVACA STREET IMPRVMT

260000.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

5/3/11 CONTRACT? EM’D AD.GMC
6/3/11 RETURN TO UPDATE INFO. KS

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 11K00162-JE; IFB NO. B110162-JE

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and Tn-Lam Roofing and Waterproofing,
Inc. (the “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of Roof
Replacement at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower Level (the “Project”) in accordance with the provisions of the state
statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its
designee), the Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, any appendices to the
Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project requirements, and any Addenda or Amendments
thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall include the
Drawings and/or Plans marked Roof Replacement at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower Level, Travis County Texas,
IFB No. B110162-JE; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in
accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and
the Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein
shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked Roof
Replacement at 700 Lavaca Building, Lower Level, Travis County Texas, IFB No. B110162-JE, any
appendices to the Specifications addressing additional technical or other Project requirements, and all
addenda issued by the Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this
Construction Contract are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within One
Hundred and Twenty (120) Calendar Days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time

,..l. 4. ..l 4k f’ ......4..-. 4 4. ,-JL.. 4k 1’ #.-,-.,-.4. r 4kLaLeU I LI Ic L.oI ILI ucuon ILl dcL anWIJr LI iC L.onLI ocumi are Oi LI e I I

Substantial Completion Date will not be modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or
other adverse weather conditions or as expressly provided in the Construction Contract documents, and the
Contractor acknowledges that it may be required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve
substantial completion by the Substantial Completion Date. All time limits stated in the Constwction Contract
and/or Contract documents are of the essence.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the
impracticality and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



agrees $450.00 per Calendar Day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for
every day that the Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractors performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in
the manner provided for in Article 9 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $260,000.00 (the “Contract
Sum”). The Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $193,915.00 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or
completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this
Construction Contract and (ii) $66,085.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead,
and materials which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract
Sum is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division.
However, Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available
upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas,
(ii) does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by
this Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to
fund and termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability,
effective thirty (30) days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and
termination. The Owner shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective
date. The Contractor shall have no recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed
up to the effective date, including without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made
hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form
signed by the Travis County Facilities Management Department (TCFMD), the Contractor, the Purchasing
Agent, and the Commissioners Court, as necessary.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities
to any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before
or after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if
the Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this
Construction Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as
it could pursue if this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary
damages in an amount determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than
three nor more than ten times the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and
remedies in this clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by
law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to
solicit or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage,
or contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by
the Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the
right to terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due
to the Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage,
brokerage, or contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an
approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth
below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS Tn-tamR7’Watejnc.

Samuel T. Biscoe Name: QYk.. tjsch
Travis County Judge Title: i©er 4-
Date:_____________________________ Date: Lch—I Ii

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Richard Villareal, 854-4881; Marvin Brice, 
854-9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
Commissioners Court Sponsor:

Agenda Language:
Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10K00267RV, Job Order No.
7, for assignment of payments from Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc. to 
Suretec Information Systems, Inc.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Purchasing requests the approval of modification number one to 
contract number 10K00267RV.  The modification is an assignment of 
payments from Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc., to the bonding 
company, SureTec Information Systems, Inc. for work to be performed 
under Job Order No. 7 only.  Architectural Habitat currently has several 
contracts which have over-extended their bonding capacity.  However, 
their surety (SureTec Information Systems, Inc.) has agreed to increase 
their bonding limits if Architectural Habitat assigns contractual payments 
to them.  All payments for future job orders will be made to Architectural 
Habitat in accordance with the contract requirements. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 8 months $386,470.73 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  $432,821.18
Contract Type:  Construction
Contract Period:  One Hundred Twenty (120) Calendar Days after 
issuance of Notice to Proceed

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



MON FICATJON OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 10K00267RV, JOB ORDER NO. 7
TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX MINI-PROJECT, BUILDING 102

PAGE 1 OF 2 Pages
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Richard Villareal DATE PREPARED:

314 W. I ITH ST., RM 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-4881
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

May 20,2011

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
ARCHITECTURAL HABITAT OF AUSTIN, INC. CONTRACT:
MS. JAN CANNADAY, PRESIDENT
1707 WEST KOENIG LANE E
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756 October 26, 2010

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $432.82 1.18 Current Modified Amount $ N/A

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified,
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The purpose of this modification is to assign payments for contract no. I 0K00267RV (Job Order No. 7 only) from Architectural Habitat
of Austin. Inc. (the Assignor), to SureTec Information Systems, Inc., (the Assignee).

All payments under this contract shall be made to:

Architectural Habitat of Austin, hic.
C/O SureTec Information Systems, Inc.
Attn: Funds Disbursement Dept.
9737 Great Hills Trail, Suite 320
Austin, Texas 78759

Otc In Vendor:

X oinpIe1e nnd execute sign) ‘our portinn of the sigoatusloek seeoD belowfor all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I 1 DO ?%OT eccute nd return uI ri is Connr Rd1n Fqr your records

LEGAL BUSINESSi’1AMB:
D DBA

BY:
(fl,2 ,. -CORPORATION

SIGNAL C OTHER

BY: (/4)y//
. DATEPRINTNAME I

TITLE:_________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Page 2 of 2 PageS

ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENTS

The parties of this Agreement are. cjitgg4uraI__HabitafAtJ.Jpc. (the Assignor), SurcTeclnfbnnatiou

Sems,jnc. (the Assignee) and Travis County, Texas.

RECITALS:

A. Travis County and itgJ hat 0 dt5.(ifljfl entered into a written contract for the

proision ot thc IrRis(ounly( oiicc nil (onjpjex MmiPL l3uildmgj0’ ((onti tuN li.tk00”6<\ Job

Order No. 7onlv), on May 31, 201 I.

B. Assignor desires by this Agreement to assign all payments to be made against the Contract o

Assignee subject to the lerms of ttie Cm tracr and this AgreeTnent.

TERMS:

In consideration of the mutual agreements in this assignment, the parties hereby agree to as ftillows:

1. Assignor assigns to the Assignee all payments in Contract No. j9t<Q2(7 Job OnjciJo. 7

yasofMay3L2Oll.

2 Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Agreement waives or modihes an of the

provisions of the Contract.

3 The provisions of this Agreement are binding on and inure to the benefIt of the heirs.

representatives, successors and assigns of the parties.

Architectural Habitat of Austin, inc. SureTec Information Svstenis. Inc.

By:c

Printed Name:

Tille& Dat ;_

Attest:

L)ate:

from Architect:ural Habitat of Austin. Inc. to SuieTec

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By: —.

Samuel T. I3iscoe. County Judge

Date:

By:

l>rjnted

Title & Dale:

Abest:

Date:

Travis County consents to this Assignment of Payments

lnfonnation Systems, Inc.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus 854-9764
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Ø Agenda Language:  Approve Contract Award for On-Site Security 
Guard Service, IFB No. B110141-NB, to the low bidder, Vets 
Securing America.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract will provide on-site security guard services for Gardner-
Betts Juvenile Justice Center, Domestic Relations Office, Counseling 
and Education Services and the Adult Probation Department.

On April 22, 2011, IFB # B110141-NB, On-Site Security Guard Services, 
was issued through BidSync.  Eight (8) bids were received on May 16, 
2011.   

The Purchasing Office concurs with the Juvenile Justice, Counseling 
and Education Services and Adult Probation Departments 
recommendation to award a contract with the low bidder, Vets Securing 
America. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $74,781.07 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: As Needed
Contract Type: Term

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Contract Period: July 15, 2011 through July 14, 2012

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: N/A
Modification Type: N/A
Modification Period: N/A

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: 69 Responses Received: 8
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
Funding Account(s): 001-4020-586-6031, 032-3920-585-6031, 001-  
3910-585-6031, 001-4513-593-6031, 001-4560-593-6031

Comments:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B110141-NB

Bid Tabulation Packet
for

Solicitation B110141-NB

ON SITE SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Travis County

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B110141-NB

Bid #B11O1.41-NB - ON SITE SECURITY GUARD SERVICES

Creation Date Feb 14, 2011

Start Date Apr 22, 2011 11:30:59 AM CDT

B110141-NB--01-O1 On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Services: Domestic Relations Office
Supplier

- Unit Price• Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Vets Securing America lAdi First Offer - $13.94 2700 / hour $37,638.00 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective Agency [Adi First Offer - $14.28 2700 I hour $38,556.00 I Y Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Allegiance Security Group First Offer - $14.84 2700 I hour $40,068.00 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard ServiceslAdj IFirst Offer - $14.87 2700 I hour j $40,149.00 Y { Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

ntSecurityofTxsJpc I First Offer - $15.00 2700 / hour $40,500.00 y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Dennis Secijgd PRofessional Services. LLCJ First Offer - $15.21 2700 / hour $41,067.00 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Smith Protective Services Ir5t Offer - $15.51 2700 I hour $41,877.00 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Arrow Security I First Offer - $17.00 2700 / hour j $45,900.00 Y j Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

B110141-NB--01-02 On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Service: Counseling and Education Services
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Vets Securing Arr1iic[M.1 First Offer - $13.94 494 I hour $6,886.36 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective Agency [Adi I First Offer - $14.28 494 / hour $7,054.32 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Allegiance Security Group II1r5t Offer - $14.84 494 / hour $7,330.96 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
A.meritex Guard Services JdJ First Offer - $14.87 494 / hour $7,345.78 I
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Kent Security of Texas, Inc I First Offer - $15.00 494 / hour $7,410.00 I y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
rennis Securitynd PRofessional ServicLLLCI First Offer - $15.21 494 / hour $7,513.74 I I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Smith Protective Services JFirst Offer - $15.51 494 / hour $7,661.94 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

End Date May 16, 2011 3:00:00 PM CDT

Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

I I I I I

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B110141-NB

Arrow Security I First Offer - $17.00 494 / hour $8,398.00 y ly

B110141-NB--O1-03 On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Ser’ rices: Gardner-Betts Juvenile Justice
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Vets SecurinAmerica Ad1 IFirst Offer - $13.94 2080 / hour $28,995.20 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective Agency IAdl I First Offer - $14.28 2080 / hour $29,702.40 I I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ajleqiance Security Group Offer - $14.84 2080 I hour $30,867.20 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard Services rAd) First Offer - $14.87 2080 I hour $30,929.60 I
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Dennis Security and PRofessional Services, L11 First Offer - $15.21 2080 I hour I $31,636.80 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Smith Protective Services Iu1t Offer - $15.51 2080 / hour $32,260.80 V

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ket Security ofT jnc First Offer - $16.00 2080 / hour $33,280.00 I
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Arrow Security I First Offer - $17.00 2080 / hour $35,360.00 V Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

B110141-NB--O1-04 On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Services: Adult Probation South Unit
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch.I Docs

Vets Securing America IAdJ First Offer - $13.94 1248/ hour $17,397.12 I y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective AgncyJdj I IFirst Offer - $14.28 1248 / hour $17,821.44 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Allgjance Security Group First Offer - $14.84 1248 / hour $18,520.32 V

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard Services rAdi I IFirst Offer - $14.87 1248 / hour $18,557.76 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
r)ennis Security and PRofessional ServicesjJcj First Offer - $15.21 1248 / hour $18,982.08 Y j Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Kent Security of Texas. Inc First Offer $16.00 1248 / hour $19,968.00 V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
rrow Security I IFirst Offer - $17.00 1248 / hour j $21,216.00 Y Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Smith Protective Services I15t Offer - $23.75 1248 / hour $29,640.00 Y

Product Code:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid 8110141-NB

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

B11OJ.41.-NB--O1-05 On-Site Un-armed Security Guard Services: Mental Health Unit
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Vets Securing America [Ad] First Offer - $11.24 2080 / hour $23,379.20 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Allegiance Security Group (First Offer - $12.14 2080 / hour $25,251.20 V

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond ti Agency [Adi I First Offer - $12.68 2080 / hour $26,374.40 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Arrow Security j First Offer - $13.01 2080 / hour $27,060.80 V Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Dennis Security and PRofessional Services, LJ,cI First Offer - $13.05 2080 I hour $27,144.00 I Y Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Smith Protective 5rvices fFirst Offer - $13.43 2080 / hour $27,934.40 y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard Services [Ad I Iiirst Offer - $13.60 2080 / hour $28,288.00 I V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Kent Securityof Texas. Inc I First Offer - $14.00 2080 / hour $29,120.00 I I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

B110141-NB--O1-06 On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Services: Adult Probation North Unit
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch.j Docs

Vets Securing America [Ad] First Offer - $13.94 1248 / hour $17,397.12 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective Agency [Adj I First Offer - $14.28 1248 / hour $17,821.44 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

IFirst Offer - $14.84 1248 / hour $18,520.32 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard Services [Ad] I IFirst Offer - $14.87 1248 / hour $18,557.76 V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Kent SecurjtgfZrexas, j First Offer - $15.00 1248 I hour $18,720.00 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Oennis5ecurityand PRofessional Services, LLCI First Offer - $15.21 1248/ hour $18,982.08 I I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes
Arrow Security I IFirst Offer - $17.00 1248 / hour $21,216.00 V Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

SrnItb ProtectLve Services Offer - $23.75 1248 / hour $29,640.00 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B110141-NB

B110141-NB--O1-07 Overtime Rate per Hour

Supplier Unit Price Qty/ Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Ve Securing America J41 First Offer - $19.51 1 / hour $19.51 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Diamond Detective Agency [Ad] First Offer - $20.70 1 / hour $20.70 I
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Allegiance Sc1tyGroup JFirst Offer - $21.66 1 / hour $21.66 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Ameritex Guard Services FAd] First Offer - $22.30 1 / hour $22.30 I I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Dennis Security and PRofessional Services. jJçj First Offer - $22.82 1 / hour j $22.82 I
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Kent Security_of Texa Inc I First Offer - $23.00 1 I hour $23.00 I V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Smith Protective Services I11Frst Offer - $23.26 1 / hour $23.26 Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Arrow Security I IFirst Offer - $25.50 1 / hour $25.50 I V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals

Veecu.ringAnierica[Adj $131,712.51 (7/7 items)
Bid Contact Jerry Gregory Address 10100 reunion Place suite 750

ivetssecuringarnerica.com San Antonio, TX 78216
Ph 800-441-1808

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

$137,350.70 (7/7 items)

Bid Contact Vicki Reynolds Address 1651 S. Haisted St.
jQhnjordan@diamond-security.com Chicago Heights, IL 60411
Ph 800-999-6744

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Allegiance Security Group $140,579.66 (7/7 items)
Bid Contact Bruce Hoyt Address 4905 W. Laurel Street

bruce.hoyt@allegiancesecurityteam.com Suite 301
Ph 813-289-8744 Tampa, FL 33607
Fax 813-636-9037

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Ameritex Guard Services fA4] $143,850.20 (7/7 items)

Bid Contact Robert E. Marquis Address 100 N. Central Expressway, Suite 350
isf972@earthlink.net Richardson, TX 75080
Ph 972-231-6395
Fax 972-231-6396

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Dennis Seujjty_and9Rofessional Services, LLC $145,348.52 (7/7 items)

Bid Contact Anthony Dennis Address 2101 South IH 35, Suite 203
adennis@dsapi.net Austin, TX 78741
Ph 512-916-4100

Qualifications HUB

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid 8110141-NB

Bid Notes Overtime rate per hour for armed security officers is $22.82. Overtime rate per hour for
the unarmed security officer position is $19.58.

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Overtime rate per hour for armed security officers is
$22.82. Overtime rate per hour for the unarmed
security officer position is $19.58.

Ken$ecurityLIeT.n $149,021.00 (7/7 items)
Bid Contact Scott Hart Address 13500 Midway Rd, Ste 207

shart@kentsecurity.cQrn Farmers Branch, TX 75244
Ph 903-851-1807

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Arrow Security $159,176.30 (7/7 items)
Bid Contact Lee Cox Address 520 E. Yeagua

pacman7705@grnail.com Groesbeck, TX 76642
Ph 972-351-0570

Qualifications TX

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Smith Protective Services $169,037.40 (7/7 items)
Bid Contact Pat Byrne Address 1301 S. IH 35 #100

yrjmithprottjvern_ Austin, TX 78741
Ph 512-467-2590

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Education Services
P.O. Box 1748, 4-9540; Fax 854-9146

C irector

MEMORANDUM -
•) -

c..1 c..)

DATE: June 1,2011

TO: Nancy Barchus, Purchasing Office

Teresa Goff, CES Program Manager
_7 ()

RE: Bid for Solicitation B110141-NB, On-Site Commissioned Security Guard Services

CC: Caryl Colburn, CES Director

CES has reviewed the Bids for Solicitation B110141-NB, On-Site Commissioned Security
Guard Services Request and we recommend the lowest bidder that meets all the required
qualifications.

The funding will be paid out of line item 001 -4020-586-60-31 Other Purchased Services/Security
Services.

If you need any additional information please do not hesitate to call me at 854-4133.

Thank you.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



ADULT PROBATION DEPARTMENT
of Travis County

Central Unit
411 W. 13h Street,

Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701

5 12-854-4600
5 12-854-4606 Fax

North Unit
10409 Burnet Rd

Austin. TX 78758
512-854-9775

512-854-4533 Fax

Mental Health Unit
4920 IH 35 North

Suite 110
Austin, TX 78751

512-854-1800
512-854-4612 Fax

South Unit
4011 McKinney Falls Pkwy

Suite 1300
Austin, TX 78744

5 12-854-CSCD (2723)
512-854-4612 Fax

SMART
3404 S FM 973
Del Valle, rx

78617
512-854-3150

512-247-5567 Fax

MEMORANDUM

Cyd Grimes
Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM: %ine Nagy, Director

DATE: June 7, 2011

SUBJECT: Review of Bids. B] 10141-NB. On-Site Security Guard Service

We have further reviewed the bid responses and the feedback you have provided. Based on that
information, we accept the award to the low bidder. Vets Securing America.

Funding for Unarmed Guards at Mental Health: 032-3920-585-603 1 V2OPRO. Fund changes to
042 on September 1.2011.

Funding for Armed Guards at Pct 2 and Pet 4: 001-3910-585-6031.

Mailing Address: P0 Box 2245 Austin. Texas 78768-2245
www.co.travis.tx.us/AdultProbation
Voice Response System: 512-495-6563 or I -800-45 1-3887

TO:

Dr. Geraldine Nagy. Director
Rosie RamOn-Durán. Assistant Director

Travis County Adult Probation — Building Bridges. Not Walls

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



RE: IFB for On-Site Security Guard Services

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICES

DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
UeSTANCE ABUSE SERViCES
IOMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE

JUVENILE JUSTICE
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

PROGRAM

DATE: June 9 ,2011

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department has reviewed the bid tabulation for On-Site Security Guard
Services. The department has selected Vet’s Securing America, as the prospective vendor for providing
these services. Vet’s Securing America was the lowest bidder that met all the contract specifications.

The following details the line item being used for this contract.

001-4513-593-6031 (Gardner-Betts Juvenile Justice)
001-4560-593-6031 (Domestic Relations Office)

If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Britt Canary
Scot Doyal
Sylvia Mendoza

EPM: sm

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

FROM: ctD. J.
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

2515 South Conqress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



• : 2011
• : 1-4020-586.60-31

: 001 GENERAL FUND

40

TCCES
: 20 SACA
: 58 CORRECTNS & REHABILITATN
: 6 TRAVIS CO COUNSELING CTR
: 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
: 31 SECURITY SERVICES

6/09/11
13:54:49

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

P1655101

Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Basic activity
Sub activity
Element . .

Object . .

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre - encurnbered amount
Expenditures . .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

22,077
2,889.88

.00
4,623.86
7,513 .74

14,563.26

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

6/09/11
13:55:15

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre - encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

32,808
7,777.80

.00
14,824.80
22,602.60
10,205.40

P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2011
32-3920-585.60-31

032

COMMUNITY SUPERV & CORR
: 39 COMMUNITY SUPERV & CORR
: 20 BASIC SUPERVISION
: 58 CORRECTNS & REHABILITATN
: 5 COMMUNITY SUPERV & CORR
: 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
: 31 SECURITY SERVICES

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

6/09/11
13 : 55 : 30

Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

2011

: 001
: 39
: 10
: 58

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

28,768
1,007.66

.00
5,563.06
6,570.72

22,197.28

• . : 1-3910-585.60-31
GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY SUPERV & CORR
COUNTY BUDGET
CORRECTNS & REHABILITATN

: 5 COMMUNITY SUPERV & CORR
: 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
: 31 SECURITY SERVICES

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

6/09/11
13:55:49

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

51,235
7,185.46

.00
38,016.85
45,202.31
6,032.69

P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 2011
• . : 1-4513-593.60-31

001 GENERAL FUND
45 JUVENILE PROBATION
13 FACILITY OPERATIONS
59 JUSTICE SYSTM (JtJV SRVCS)
3 JUVENILE PROBATION
60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

: 31 SECURITY SERVICES

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Fiscal Year
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

2011

001

: 45
: 60
: 59
: 3
: 60

6/09/il
13:56:02

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre - encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures

36,129
4,192.93

.00
21,719.88
25,912.81
10,216.19

P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

1-4560-593.60-31
GENERAL FUND
JUVENILE PROBATION
DOMESTIC RELATIONS
JUSTICE SYSTM (JUV SRVCS)
JUVENILE PROBATION
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

31 SECURITY SERVICES

Balance

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date:  June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for police motorcycles, IFB 
#B110180-LD, to the low bidder, Beaudry Motors, Inc.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This contract will provide for the purchase of police 
motorcycles.

 On March 21, 2011, IFB #B110180-LD was issued to 29 vendors.  
Three bids were received on May 16, 2011.  TNR has reviewed the bids 
and recommends award of line item 1 to the low bidder Beaudry Motors, 
Inc.  TNR is not recommending award for the optional radar, line item 2 
at this time.

Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  $67,196.13
Contract Type:  Fixed Amount, One Time Purchase
Contract Period:

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  29 Responses Received:  3
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition 527689 in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s):  521-4996-803-8020
 Comments:

Ø Points of Contact:
Department:  TNR, Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive, Mike 
Joyce, Christina Jensen, 854-9383 
County Attorney:  John Hille
County Planning and Budget Office:  Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office:  Susan Spataro and Jose Palacios

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES —

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE ‘,

p ,
411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P.O. Box 1748 -J (-
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383 (J)
FAX (512) 854-4697

June 3, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Couffly Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Manila,. P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Award of Bid, IFB #B 1101 80-LD, Police Motorcycles

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award of item 1-01 to Beaudry Motors, Inc.
Item 0 1-02 will not be awarded.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for motorcycles is 070/012 and the budget line item is 521-4996-803-
8020.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ: SMM: cj
Contract File

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 521-4996-803.80-20
• • . : 521 CERT OF OBLIG 2011-T/E

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
96 CAR VEHICLE CENTRAL

• . . : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
• • . : 3 PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENF)

80 CAPITAL EQMT
• • . : 20 AUTOMOBILES & TRUCKS

6/10/11
08:36:00

Project Req’d

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fl1=Acct activity list

146,680.45
906,410.55

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

0
1,053,091 06/02/2011

.00

.00

.00
146, 680.45

.00

.00
13 . 9%
86 . 1

F24=More keys

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 6/10/li
Purchase Requisition 07:55:46

Number : 0000527689
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL
Reason PRE-ENCUMBER FOR SOLICITATION
By CHRISTINA JENSEN 854-9383
Date 4/01/11
Vendor : UNKNOWN
Contract nbr . . .

Ship to : 2T EAST SVC CTR/FLEET/ED 2T
Deliver by date . : 4/30/11
Buyer
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Iteiu extended description
Opt Line* Quantity UOM Description

1 3.00 EA POLICE MOTORCYCLES WITH OPTIONAL RADAR

COMMENTS EXIST Total: 85500.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Conuuents

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Mike Long/44850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action on 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Council on Sex Offender 
Treatment (CSOT) to house sex offenders at the Travis County 
Correctional Complex.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

When the Council on Sex Offender Treatment determines that a person 
should be housed at the Travis County Correctional Complex (TCCC)
and the Judge having jurisdiction over the case has approved housing in 
writing, the Sheriff will accept such person for housing. The TCCC shall 
provide housing, meals, and other usual sevices as long as the client 
abides by all rules, regulations, and policies of the TCCC. This is a 
revenue generating contract.

 The County has been providing these services through a Memorandum  
of Understanding (MOU) since 2005 at a cost of $48.00 per client.

Court approved a new MOU to continue these services for a two year 
period, September 1, 2009 through August 31, 2011, at a per diem rate 
of fifty (50.00) dollars per client. 

Approval of this MOU will allow these services to continue for another 
two year period beginning September 1, 2011 through August 2013.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Revenue Generating
Contract Period: September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2013

Ø Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
Funding Account(s): 
Comments: Revenue Generating

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN

COUNCIL ON SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT
AND

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is effective as of September 1, 2011, by
and between the Council on Sex Offender Treatment (“CSOT”) and the Travis County
Sheriff’s Department.

WHEREAS, CSOT has entered into this MOU to spot purchase bed space in “community
residential facilities” (Halfway Houses and Work Release Programs) for sex offenders
who have been civilly committed pursuant to Title 11, Health and Safety Code, Chapter
841.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, the Travis County Sheriffs Department, Austin, Texas and CSOT
agree as follows:

1. When the CSOT determines that a person who has been civilly committed
pursuant to Chapter 841 of the Health & Safety Code should be housed at the
Travis County Correctional Complex and the judge having jurisdiction over the
civil commitment case has approved such housing in writing, the Sheriff will
accept such person for housing at the Travis County Correctional Complex,
subject to the terms and conditions stated herein. All persons housed pursuant to
this MOU shall be residents of Travis County unless otherwise agreed by the
Travis County Sheriff. No person shall be delivered to the Travis County
Correctional Complex for housing pursuant to this MOU without the prior written
approval of the Travis County Sheriff or designee.

2. Travis County Correctional Complex shall provide housing, meals, and other
usual services to CSOT clients. CSOT clients will be responsible for the costs
incurred related to medical or health care treatment provided outside of Travis
County Correctional Complex. CSOT and Sheriff/Travis County expressly
acknowledge and agree that if a person housed pursuant to this MOU is
hospitalized or requires medical care away from the Travis County Correctional
Complex for any reason, the person shall no longer be considered housed at the
Travis County Correctional Complex pursuant to this MOU, and the
Sheriff/Travis County shall have no further responsibility with regard to such
person pursuant to this MOU. In the event that Travis County incurs any
expenses as a result of hospitalization or medical treatment relating to a person
placed in the Travis County Correctional Complex pursuant to this MOU, the
CSOT agrees to promptly reimburse Travis County for documented expenses
related to said treatment or hospitalization of the person.

3. Sheriff shall have no obligation to provide any services to persons covered by the
MOU while they are outside of the Travis County Correctional Complex. CSOT

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

LongM1
Typewritten Text
        ID 4366



shall be responsible for the transportation of the client to all related civil
commitment proceedings and treatment.

4. CSOT clients shall abide by all rules, regulations, and policies of the Travis
County Correctional Complex applicable to all residents therein. If a client
engages in unacceptable or illegal behavior, the client will be subject to a 31d1

degree felony pursuant to Title 11, Health and Safety Code, Section 84 1.085.
5. Travis County Correctional Complex shall notify the Case Manager, DPS, or

CSOT immediately (verbally or in writing) if a client fails to abide by all the
rules, regulations, and policies of the Travis County Correctional Complex. All
residential costs incurred by Civil Commitment clients shall be paid by CSOT.

6. Sheriff shall have the right to refuse to accept any person if the Sheriff, in his sole
discretion, determines that the person should not be housed at the Travis County
Correctional Complex pursuant to this MOU. If Travis County Correctional
Complex determines that a client should no longer be housed at the facility,
CSOT shall remove the client from the facility as soon as is reasonably possible.
Travis County agrees to provide reasonable written notice so CSOT may secure
an alternate residential facility and appropriate court order.

7. Travis County shall be responsible for maintaining accurate and complete records
and these records shall not be disclosed unless subject to the Open Records Act to
any person other than the authorized CSOT staff and Case Management Team.
Records shall include but are not limited to the date and time of arrival at the
facility and discharge from the facility.

8. CSOT shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for all programs it requires
for its clients, other than programs otherwise provided by the Travis County
Correctional Complex.

9. CSOT shall bear responsibility for the supervision of persons covered by this
MOU while they are outside the Travis County Correctional Complex.

10. Either party may terminate this MOU for any reason by giving the other party
thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination as follows:

TRAVIS COUNTY CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX
ATTN: Greg Hamilton, Sheriff
Sheriff of Travis County
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

COUNCIL ON SEX OFFENDER TREATMENT
ATTN: Allison Taylor
Executive Director
1100W. 49th Street
Austin, TX 78756-3 183
Work (512) 834-4530

11. The Council agrees to pay the Travis County Correctional Complex a per diem
rate of fifty ($50.00) dollars per client for housing, food, and any other services

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



agreed upon by both parties in writing. This MOU may only be modified by a
written agreement executed by both parties.

12. The facility shall invoice CSOT monthly for services rendered pursuant to this
MOU. Invoices shall be submitted to CSOT within twenty (20) days after the last
day of the calendar month in which services were rendered. Invoices shall be
mailed to the following address:

Texas Department of State Health Services
Attention: Council on Sex Offender Treatment
1100 West 49th Street
Austin, TX 78756-3 138

13. This MOU may be renewed for a period of two (2) years if both parties agree in
writing.

14. This MOU, if not terminated by the parties sooner, will terminate on August 31,
2013.

This Memorandum of Understanding is hereby approved as of the date first written
above.

,AVISCOUNTY

/ r’eg Hamilton, Shenff Liles Arnold, Chair

________

3ff
Date Date

TRAVIS COUNTY TRAVIS COUNTY

SamBiscoe,CountyJudge Cyd V. Grimes C.P.M.
Travis County Purchasing Agent

Date: Date:

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Page 1 of 1

Mike Long - Fwd: RE: MOU renewal

From: Darren LONG
To: Jim Connolly; Mike Long
Date: 5/23/2011 3:50 PM
Subject: Fwd: RE: MOU renewal
CC: Cyd Grimes; Travis Gatlin
Attachments: RE: MOU renewal

Jim & Mike,

This is the renewal MOU for housing Civil Commitments folks at TCCC. Please review and then we’ll proceed
with getting everyone’s signatures.

Thanks Darren

Major Darren Long
Travis County Sheriffs Office
5555 Airport Blvd.
Austin, Tx. 78752
512-854-9348
Fax# 512 854-8490

fiie://C:\Documents and Settings\LongM 1 \Local Settings\Ternp\XPgrpwise\4DDA.8246D... 6/13/2011

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: 6/14/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Office, 854-
9853
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

REQUESTED ACTION:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
PS100284EC, The Law Office of Randy Leavitt, for litigation services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø Through this contract, Randy T. Leavitt, Esq., of The Law Office of 
Randy T. Leavitt, is providing outside legal services in support of the 
case styled Jane Doe v. Richard Furs in Federal District Court. Mr. 
Leavitt has subcontracted a portion of the work to Michael Burnett, Esq.

Ø The not-to-exceed contract amount of $50,000 included $25,000 for 
legal services, and $25,000 for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, e.g., 
travel, document reproduction, and witness fees.

Ø This Modification No. 1 adds $35,000 to the legal services portion, due 
to the need for additional discovery work. The new not-to-exceed 
amount is $85,000.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Since August 3, 2010, $20,440.91 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: Not-to-Exceed $50,000
Contract Type: Professional Services
Contract Period: August 3, 2010 – September 30, 2011

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $85,000

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 15
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

AkerC
Cross-Out

AkerC
Typewritten Text
21



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Modification Type: Bilateral  
Modification Period: August 3, 2010 – September 30, 2011

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 532281
 Funding Account(s): 961 A50 00069
 Comments:

Ø Points of Contact:
Department:  County Attorney’s Office, Risk Management
County Attorney:  John Hille
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro and José Palacios

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSACTIONS DIVISIONDAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE BARBARA J. WILSON
FIRST ASSISTANT

MARY ETTA GERHARDT
JAMES W. COLLINS

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TAMARA ARMSTRONG

314 W. 1l STREET JAMES M. CONNOLLY
GRANDER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

P. 0. BOX 1748 DANIEL BRADFORD
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

t Member of the College

FAX: (118:4.4808
of the State Bar of Texas

May 13, 2011

Ms. Elizabeth Corey
Purchasing Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: Contract with Randy Leavitt; PS100284EC; Our File No. 270.11

Dear Elizabeth:

The Contractor has updated us on the status of the legal proceeding for which he is
attorney of record. The discovery work in the case will require raising the cost not-to-exceed
$35,000. Please arrange for the Contractor to execute a modification, and process it for
Commissioners Court consideration. The fhnding source remains Risk Management.

Sin, rely,

(9istant County

cc: Sherine Thomas, Director, Litigation Division

MinuteTraq ID #1r2*3 %2..iO

250813-1

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. PS100284EC - Litigation Services Page 1 of 1
ISSUED BY: PURCIIASING AGENT ASST: Elizahth Corey DATE PREPARED:

TELEPHONE: 5 2-854-9853
Travis County Purchasing Office FAX: 512-854-9185 May 16, 2011314 West 11th Street, Room 400
Austin, Texas 78701

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
The Law Office of Randy Leavitt 1 CON1’RACT:
1301 Rio Grande August 17, 2010
Austin, Texas 78701

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: Autist 3, 2010— Seøtember 30.2011 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: Au2ust 3. 2010— September 30. 2011

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: $50,000 Current Modified Amount $85,000

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES; The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the changes below, Except as provided herein, all terms,
conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Travis County and The Law Office of Randy Leavitt wish to increase the not-to-exceed contract amount of
Contract No. PS100284EC as indicated below:

Section 4.1, “Contract Funds Amount,” will change from an amount for legal services that is not
to exceed $25,000 to an amount not to exceed $60,000, an increase of $35,000.

The amount allocated for out-of-pocket expenses, $25,000, remains the same. The total not-to-exceed
amount of the contract will be $85,000.

The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made a part of the
Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

Contractor: Complete your portion of the signature block below on all originals and return all sigfledpriginals to Tra4iCoWty.:
A fully-executed original will be returned to you for your records ,‘ M.——‘jr—.—w,—..

[EG?NAME

/1’)Q A) t2V4( € I)y1’e” ,) ,L U DBA

BY: -‘4- f3X I] CORPORATION

SI(UREçJ1,
C] OTHER

DATE:PRINT NAME

TITLE:_________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:f
CYDW. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_________________________________________________
SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

MinuteTraq ID #443 4Z’O

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item #:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 6/21/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Hettenhausen/854-7563
Department HeadlTitle: Anna Bowlin Divis' kector of Development Services

Elected/Appointed Official: Stev n . alia, P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Commissioner: Commissioner Karen Huber Precinct Three
or County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
recording in Precinct Three: Revised Plat of Lot 6 and 7, Block Q of Lake Pointe,
Phase 1B and Lot 7A Block Q of Lake Pointe Phase 1-E Subdivision (Revised Plat 
Two lots - 0.61 Acre - Norco Drive).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This revised plat reconfigures two single family lots with an adjacent vacant lot to
make the single family lots larger for a total of 0.61 acre. There is no fiscal security
or parkland fees required for this revised plat. Water and waste water services are
provided by the Lower Colorado River Authority.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
As this revised plat meets all Travis County standards and has been approved by
the City of Bee Cave, TNR staff recommends approval of the revised plat.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
As part of the requirements of revising a plat in Travis County, a notice of public
hearing sign was posted at the property on May 18, 2011, announcing the date,
time, and location of the public hearing. As of this date, no inquiries have been
received.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS:
Existing Plats
Proposed Plat
Location Map
Precinct Map
Photographs of public notice sign
Affidavit of public notice sign posting

Item 16
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 6/21/11 
Prepared By/Phone Nu.mber: Tim Pautsch 8~-7689 

Division Director/Manager: .• Ann)/rWIin ~ ) 

Department Head: -;:~aUfa, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash 
Security Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at 
Rowe Lane IIA Lot 25 Block °in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Phase !lA, Lot 25, Block 0, $780.00, Permit #11-0986, to post sidewalk fiscal where 
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

~QUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
",I,\r, 

"'~I~ynthia McDonald Financial ManaQer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla . County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Stacey SCheffe~ On-Site Sewage Fac 

ProQram MQr 
TNR 854-7565 

Anna Bowlin Engineering Svcs Div 
Dir 

TNR 854-7561 

cc:
 
Tim Pautsch TNREngineering Specialist 854-7689 

I I 

Item 17
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane IIA 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 
If oD 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: ~ :l ~D. 
SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe Lan@- 3A 

Address~O~~~~Lot:X5 Block: 0 
DATE OF POSTING: Lo'L~ (/ I 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



CashSecruityAgreement!Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Cynthia Hicock	 4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Date: -=--------'--------'-------- 

Title: _~A--"s=s=is=tan=t--==S,-"e=cr"-,,e=ta=ry-"-- _	 Austin, TX 78727 

Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

RECEIVED 
JUN 03 2011 

T:NR 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



! 

FINAL PLAT
 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE
 

PHASE II A
 
, QR.!§!I'tAb 9~f:;g
 

CORNER FOR 71.402 ~
 
ACRE TRACT 

I 

I
/25 
I 

o•
~ 
OJ
 

ROW
 

il 'T 
PUE 

SCi\J.E: 1 R "" loa' 
FEBRUARY, 2006

® BLOCK LETTER	 27 
R.P.R.T.C.T.	 REAL PROPERTY'RECORDS TRAYIS CDUNT'J:', Tii:x.c>
 

TAAVlS COUNTY, TEXAS
 
O.P.R.T.C,T. OFFICIAl... PUBLIC RECORDS 

50' ROW 514 LF. 
50' RciW 637 L~. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

P.R.T.C.T	 PLAT RECORDS 50' ROW 373 LF. 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 50' R0W 354 LF. 

STREET 50' ROW 545 L.F. 
~D' ROW 1JJ LF. 

TQTAJ"\\ \ !~iGr t~~t ~~. 0/0V"~~ <) 
L ....NO VSEBLOCK K 0·499 AC.	 ~ tA...\ 
SINGLE F"AIo.lIL Y LOTS= 45\ \ :~g~~ ~:~~r :~: ~ _<]I,1$J~ • ORAINAGE WAY &: PARK

\ BLOCK 0 2.007-·AC.	 .%'-f!' ../ LOT"" 1 (1.315 Ac.)\\.t\\\ OEED LINE RIGHT-Of-WAY 3.022 AC. ItO ~~. or o.rTE;NnON PqNo, ORAINAGE EASDoI.5NT
 
TOTAL ACREAGE 14.137 AC. ~ COt.l~ONS AT ROWE lAN.E, LP &: OPEN SPACE LOT= 1 (0.547 AC.)
;.#-/

\\ \\ '\,	 <ev ~ ~ ....~~ci°220~}i1rJD45 
'"' l'<: ~ ,0 ,\TCT
~" <€' \...	 OEEDLINE FOR

\ \ \ ' ,p.">:!J"'% ...,.----.. DOC. NO. 2007205045
 
\ \ \; \ tp.~ ~~ V .......) AND DOC. NO. 200600295,
\\\\ .1 w:- ~(O ~ I //\....Tf5 O.P.R.T.C.! 

, --l....----- RE'o'SEO 1:D.D.--YEAA FLOOppLAJN ----\ ~ . ~% ' ..... - ssfl
 
.\' \ \ !"EMA FlRJ.llD• .w45~7SE ~c; ~ .-:G1 

S 
./ .... ~~_
 

\ \ "'. I.OJ.lR 07-06-1987.. 'Ol ~.. -.? r;Q% '6"4,'"1' -1..'$
 

\\' '. \ . \ c.';;!. '1 ,,;
 

. \ \\ \ D~£D L\\-l.t:.·,.~~~~i'ttr~~

\\\' '. ~
 *\ \ ".\\ \ I. 

\ '. \ I. 

:""=---

~~~ 
...- \ 

\ 
\ 

THE COM~ONS AT ROWE LANE, PHASE II A 

O'M'lER/SVBOIVlDER:	 THECOlo.lfolONS AT ROWE LANE, LF
 
2929 WEST 5TH STREET, SVITE A
 
Foin WORn-t, TEXAS 751'07
 
PHONE: (817)Ji3'2-9500 F"AX: (817)332-1400
 

ACREAGE: 14.1J7 AC. 
SURVEY: JACOO C .... SNCFl SURVEY A-2753 

NV/.IBER OF BLOCKS: 7 
NVt.lBER OF LOTS' 4B 

UNEAR FEET Of" NEW STREETS: 2555 t,.F, 
DAm ff~IWARY, 1:o.0~ 

SURVEYOR: ZAfolORA-WARRICK ANI) ASSOCIATES, LL.C. 
441:2 SPICEWOOD 5PRIi'JGS RD., SIJITE 200
 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 7B759
 
PHONE: {51.2}241-107B FAX: (512)241-1392
 

ENGINEER:	 GRAY" JAt"ISlNG & ASSOGlATES, INC.
 
B2H SHOAL CREEK BL\ID., SVIi"E 200
 
AVST1N: TEXAS 78757-7592
 
PHGNE: (51:2)452-0:171 FAX: (512)454-9933
 

06-04-08 MW RtvisE F1.0,ob PVlIN &: NpT:ES PER GJA 
05-13-08 MW AtI~RE~S CITY ('if, pF1,uqaRVILL,E t:QMMENTS	 

WO~:~~ANX:::eT: ASSOCIATES, INC. t-T",'EC;;CHC-':·-C",··",:6b:;-;==c;--+'~~~::"i;;""""'-----II..r 
02-15-08 MW ADDRESS Crn" OF PFLWCERVlllE COMMENTS 821'1 SbQBl Creek Blvd., Sulle 200 

Aull'tin. Ta:BH 7675i'-7~1l2
DATE BY REVISiONS 

(~12)452-0371 FAX(512)015-4-9933 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 21,2011 . ih
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Pautsch, 854-7689 ~/

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Heacj;..Ste~n fv1. M~rWla P.E., County
Executive ~{
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland
Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IliA Lot 40 Block Min
Precinct Two.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
Phase IliA, Lot 40, Block M, $ 722.64, Permit #11-0936, to post sidewalk fiscal where
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
None

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a development.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Stacey Scheffel
Anna Bowlin /
Cynthia McDonald~0
Steven Manilla

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00
p.m. for the next week's meeting.

Item 18
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item #:
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

!

I
~eeting Date: 6/21/11
'repared By/Phone Number: Rose Farmer, NREQ, 512-854-7214
~epartment HeadlTitle: Jon W . e, Oi isicm irector of NREQ, TNR

i
Elected/Appointed Official: Steve ami a, ounty Executive TNR
I

~ommissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct
three.
9r County Judge
!

~GENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on use or disposition
~f Balcones Canyonlands Preserve Buildings including authorization to spend funds for
ppgrades and demolitions.

I

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
I
~uildings Assessment on the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve:
I

~requentlY when Travis County acquires properties for the Balcones Canyonlands
Preserve (BCP), the land comes with bUildings ranging from sheds and bams to
I

houses. These buildings are not central to the purpose of preserve acquisition; they are

~
imPIY incidental to acquisition of endangered species habitat. Over time, the County
as built up an inventory of buildings. Some are useful to BCP management, some are
ot, and some pose particular management challenges. All require some decision

Iregarding future disposition.

I
fro that end, on December 16,2008, staff brought an agenda item to Commissioners'
ICourt to discuss the need to complete a "Buildings Assessment for the Use and
IDisposition of Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP) Buildings". Staff has now

I
comPleted that assessment and this agenda item will present the findings and
recommendations. '
I
I

jSTAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
i
IA. Assessment Criteria and Recommendations
I

11. Travis County· Guidelines for Real Property Assessment. In 2003, the Travis
ICounty Commissioners Court approved "Travis County - Guidelines for Real Property
IAssessment". The gUidelines establish a methodology for assessing County properties
Iwhen the issue is whether the property should be kept or sold. Following assessment of
Ia property under these guidelines, a recommendation is brought to the Commissioners
I

I

Item 19
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Coromi,sioner,Court·AgendaReqyest
i
!

Meeting Date: 6/21/11 :
Prepared By/Phone Number: Greg Chico, ext. 44659
Division Director/Manager: Steven M. Manil!a,\P.E.

Department Head: Steve~n~.~~u~xecutive- TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Dav~sJ Precinct One

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider andttake apprd,priate action on.a proposed
Electric Utility Easement to thepityofAbstin required by Austin Energy for
installation of electrical poles and provision of eleqtrical service to a transformer
located at the County's East Service Center in Pr~cinct One. .

i

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF'REQUESTANilIATTACHMENTS:
On June 1, 2011, Austin Energy advised Travis CQunty that to provide satisfactory
electrical service to a transforrnernee.d,ed, .by TNR'~ Road and Bridge oper:ationsa,t
the East Service Center, theCdunty\iVol,Jldneed tq grantan electric line easementto
the City across a northern' portion'ofthe ServiceC~nterfacility immedia,telyeastof
Blue Bluff Road. The required (;}aser,nent i~ ablanketeasement over the tract'st5
acres, which, once the poles,andelectrical Jines a~e installed by Austin Energy, will
revert to an easement 5 feet in widthfrom all side~ of the newly built electrical line;
please see attached exhibit for cLsketph showin9 t~e planned location ofthe line.
Additionally, the other attachedexhibit is the County Attorney-approved Easement

'.... ,...... .... .• .1..

form should the Comm. Court approvetheeasem~ntrequest

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:' .. , ' : .
•, '.- - -'. . '. " "':.' :.::'.>_ ;,' - - _: ' <':._~.':' ":,",,':. :'~.:. '>1, "_ '..' ",' ", "..:' \.: _.,

This line and service are needed by an(jwould benefit the County, and as such,
TNR staff recommends granting: pftherequested easement. .

I

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: .
N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATI,ONS::
tV '.

...... "", .

'''Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaoer . TNR
,

854-4239i

Steve Manilla Countvgxecutive:. :. ·.,TNR I 854-9429 .I

Chris Gilmore AssistaritCOuntv Artv., CountvAttomev's Off. 854-9455 .. ,

: '.: " .. ; I
i .'

.... .' . i

Item 20
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 21
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 6/21/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Anna Bowlin Phone #: -8547561
Division Director/Ma er: tev Manilla

.'

Department Head: Stev n ani I ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an interlocal
cooperation agreement with the City of Austin concerning County participation in the
development of Rough Proportionality Methodology.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Travis County and the City of Austin wish to engage a private consulting firm to
prepare a Rough Proportionality methodology to be used in the City of Austin and in
the unincorporated areas of Travis County.

In 2003, the Texas Supreme Court ruled that local governments cannot condition
approval of a development project on the developer contributing to infrastructure
improvements to a degree greater than the impact the development project will have
on that infrastructure. During the 2005 Texas Legislative Session, legislators
established formal procedures for meeting this requirement by passing House Bill
No. 1835, amending Section 212.904 of the Local Government Code "relating to the
apportionment of municipal infrastructure costs in regard to certain property
development projects." The directly applicable portion of this legislation states:

"If a municipality requires as a condition of approval for a property development
project that the developer bear a portion of the costs of municipal infrastructure
improvements by the making of dedications, the payment of fees and/or the payment
of construction costs, the developer's portion of the costs may not exceed the
amount required for infrastructure improvements that are roughly proportionate to
the proposed development. ..."

In order to accurately assess a developer's costs that are "roughly proportionate," to
the development as described in the Statute, this project will develop and implement
a methodology to be used to determine the maximum amount of infrastructure
improvements that are roughly proportionate to the proposed development.

Item 22
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  June 21, 2011 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Christy Moffett, LMSW 854-3460 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Overview of Potential 
Projects for the Program Year 2011 Action Plan Related to the Community 
Development Block Grant Available Through the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the staff 
recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: None. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
And VETERANS SERVICE 

100 North I.H. 35 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive  

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

  
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  June 15, 2011 
 
To:  Members of the Commissioners Court 
 
  
From:  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive 

__________________________________ 

  Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Subject: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Year 2011 Project 

Recommendations 
 
Proposed Motion:  
Consider and take appropriate action on the overview of potential projects for the Program Year 
2011 Action Plan related to the Community Development Block Grant available through the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development: 
 
Background and Summary: 
 

Travis County’s CDBG allocation for its Program Year 2011 is $ $790,136. The required 
Consolidated Plan and Action Plan to inform HUD on how Travis County intends to spend its 
allocation are due August 15, 2011. A minimum of 65% ($513,589) of the allocation must be 
spent on Housing and Community Development projects.  Funds for Administration and 
Planning projects are capped at 20% ($158,027) as well as Public Services at 15% 
($118,520).   
 
Refer to Attachment “B” for the full detail on the alternate projects, a list of other potential high 
priority projects and project proposals received. 

 
Staff Recommendations: 

 
Staff recommends the following project for funding for PY 11.  These projects are explained in 
detail in Attachment “A”. 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

2 

 

 
Project Recommendations for PY11 

 

Community Development (must be at least 65 % of Total Allocation) 

1. Street Improvements:  Lake Oak Estates 
The project will improve several substandard roads in the neighborhood.  The first 
phase of the project, funded with PY11 funds, will include: 1) design services; 2) 
land surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) 
utility location and relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and 
related regulatory permits ; and 6) project management time.  
 
The improvements impact 106 people, of which, 69.8% are considered low to 
moderate income based on the primary survey.     

 

$145,000 

2.  Owner Occupied:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing 
Quality Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.  The program seeks to improve the 
energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. 
A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or 
monthly payments is available.  The impact will be 14 homes. 

$368,636 

Community Development total (65 %): $ 513,636 
Public Services (capped at 15 % of Total Allocation) 

4. Public Services, Other: 
Expansion of an internal HHS/VS program through the Family Support Services 
Division to expand social work services in the unincorporated areas. A total of 1.5 
FTEs and related operating expenses are targeted for this project which will be 
administered by the Travis County HHS/VS, Family Support Services Division.  
The Impact will be assistance to 500 individuals 

$118,500 

Public Service total (15 %): $118,500 

Administration and Planning (capped at 20 % of Total Allocation)  

6. Administration & Planning 
The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses 
associated with the grant including offices supplies, training, contracted 
services, interpreting, and other business related expenses.  Additionally, the 
funds will pay for a portion of the salary for two CDBG Planners and the TNR 
Senior Engineer who acts as a project manager for CDBG-funded street and 
water supply improvement projects.   

 

$158,000 

Administration and Planning Total (20%): $158,000 
Total award by HUD: $790,136 

 
Alternate Project List for Program Year 2011 
 
This year, staff recommends adopting a list of alternate projects that can be funded in the event 
that the projects identified for this program year are delayed, canceled, or performed at a lower 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

3 

 

cost than the budgeted amount.  The Travis County CDBG program would recommend the 
following projects as alternates:  homebuyer assistance, homeowner rehabilitation, or design of 
Navarro Creek Street Improvements.  
 
Approval by the Commissioner’s Court would be required to use an alternate project.   
 
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
 
 

For PY11, CDBG will continue to need the dollars allocated in the HHS/VS General Fund 
target budget, which will continue to support the positions of the CDBG Senior Planner and 
40% of one of the CDBG Planners.  If the Court approves the grant projects, the grant will 
support the remaining 60% of one of the CDBG planners, support 100% of a new grant funded 
Planner position, and  50% of the TNR Senior Engineer and all operating expenses.   

 
No matching funds are required for CDBG.  Staff anticipates that the grant funds will be 
available by mid-October 2010.  The contract period will be October 1st through September 
30th annually.   
 

Issues and Opportunities: 
 
CDBG staff continually assesses the spending of funds and the progress of projects to ensure 
timely spending.  As a result, the recommendations for projects during the annual selection 
process may be affected based on the current spending of dollars and previous project 
allocations.  As always, project selection for Program Year 2011 will be key toward our efforts 
in ensuring timeliness in August 2012.   

 
All projects recommended are high priority projects as established by the Travis County 
Commissioners Court on May 24, 2011 for the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan. 

 
For considerations for each project recommended refer to Attachment A.  A brief summary of 
those considerations can be found below: 
 
 Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates:  1) support the first phase of a three-year project, 

funding the design and environmental of the road improvement, 2) improves the livelihood 
of a community to gain access to a safe and decent road; 3) funding is diminishing for 
CDBG. 

 
 Home Rehabilitation:  1) improves quality of existing housing stock, 2) increases access to 

funding for repairs as few providers work in the unincorporated areas; 3) addresses the 
current waiting list for the program; 4)ensures affordability and acquisition of the loan by 
allowing households to put more money down 3) benefits economic recovery by investing 
in stabilizing the housing market through homebuyer assistance and 4) provides an 
opportunity for program income which can be reinvested into more homebuyer assistance 
opportunities. 

 
 Public Services, Other: 1) expands a successful project, 2) improves access to households 

who need the services, 3) allows the County to better understand the needs in the  
unincorporated areas and work with other service providers to expand services,  
4) assists in timeliness achievement through drawing down funds consistently and  
5) leverages funds. 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

4 

 

 
 Administration & Planning:  1) allows the grant to absorb more of the administrative cost of 

the program, 2) assists in timeliness achievement through drawing down funds 
consistently. 
 

Considering the inclusion of alternate projects allows for the pre-planning of unforeseen 
incidents, and allows the CDBG program to utilize the funds in a timely manner toward pre-
identified alternate projects. Resources, including time and money, that would otherwise be 
used to add or delete projects through the customary Substantial Amendment process 
described in the Citizen Participation Plan, can be saved. 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
       Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 

Overview of Project Selection Process 

 

 
 

 
Project Submission Process  
County residents, services providers and County departments had the opportunity to present 
potential CDBG projects: 

• By participating in any of the five public hearings held during the months of February 
and March, 2011. One of hearings was held at the Travis County Commissioners Court 
and other four throughout each of the four County precincts. 

• Through the submission of a Citizen Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. 
Those that were not able to attend public hearings had the choice of filling out any of 
these two forms by accessing it on the Travis County Website or by requesting it from 
Travis County CDBG staff. 

 
Project Scoring Matrix 
Travis County CDBG staff considered and weighed all potential projects identified by the 
public.  First, the CDBG Office staff assessed whether potential projects met one of HUD’s 
national objectives, were eligible CDBG activities, and were feasible to complete in a timely 
manner.   
 
Second, CDBG staff further evaluated the projects according to the following criteria: 

 
 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of the 

three high priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan will receive 
more favorable review. 

 
 Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and completed 

within 12 months will receive more favorable review. Project may be broken up into 
manageable 12-18 month phases for those that are more costly or slower moving.   

 
 Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of 

persons benefiting will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
 Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and moderate-

income households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
 Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize other 

funds (federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will receive more 
favorable review.  

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
1 of 16 

  
Project # 1: Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement - $145,000 

Project Description: 
 
The Lake Oak Estates Neighborhood completed a primary survey in March 2011 and was 
identified as a low to moderate income area. The roads in the unincorporated areas of Lake Oak 
Estates do not meet Travis County standards, therefore, the substandard roads are not accepted 
into the Travis County road maintenance program.   
 
The street improvement scope of work may include, but is not limited to: 1) design services; 2) 
land surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location 
and relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits; 6) 
acquisition of right of way and easements; and 6) construction. 
 
The project will be broken up into three phases and include the improvement to sections of 
Cavalier Canyon Drive, Bowling Lane, Covenant Canyon Trail, Holly Lane and related cross 
streets.  The first phase, funded with PY 11 grant funds, will include: 1) design services; 2) land 
surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and 
relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits.; and 6) 
project management time.  
 
The improvements impact 106 people, of which, 69.8% are considered low to moderate income 
based on the primary survey.     
 

Project 1: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $145,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource 
Department 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran 
Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: 
January 2012 -September 2012: Design Phase completed 

Phases2 & 3:  Future Funding needed PY 12 & PY 13 

Location: Lake Oak Estates, Precinct 3 

 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
2 of 16 

Project Considerations: 

Low to moderate income property owners have an urgent 
need for improved access for themselves, school busses, 
mail service, and emergency vehicles.  

 This project is a three phase improvement that 
includes:  

o Phase 1 (PY 11):  Design and Environmental 
o Phase 2 (PY12): Acquisition of a small drainage 

easement and construction of Cavalier Canyon, 
Bowling Lane, half of Covenant Canyon and 
one unnamed cross street estimated at $280,000 
including project management time by TNR 
Senior Engineer. 

o Phase 3 (PY13):  Construction of Holly Lane, 
rest of Covenant Canyon and the other cross 
streets estimated at $380,000 including project 

management time by TNR Senior Engineer (25% of his time) and curb and 
gutter on Holly Lane due to proximity to properties.    

 The biggest concern is the dwindling CDBG grant.  In PY 11, CDBG received a 16.1% 
cut in funding with the possibility another reduction in PY 12.  Technically, the project 
is not considered eligible until the construction is complete so if grant funds are cut 
significantly enough that the construction phases cannot be completed, the County 
will have to reimburse HUD for the design costs incurred in Phase 1.    Staff has 
broken the project into small pieces so that should another substantial reduction 
occur, the project is still feasible.   

Project 1: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Infrastructure Project: Street Improvements 

Eligible Activity: Street 
Improvements 

Outcome Category Sustainability 

Objective Category Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective Improve quality of public improvements 
for lower income persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  131 Individuals 

Eligibility LMA –Survey Matrix Code  03 K Street Improvements 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# High Travis County HTE #: HCUF01 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Phase 3

Phase 2

Lakeway, City of

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E
 L

A

BOWLING LN

CAVALIER CANYON DR

CANJA CTV
A

N
D

A
G

R
IF

F
 D

R

ROBIN
 C

T

K
O

L
L

M
E

Y
E

R
 C

IR

EAGLES CT

LAKE OAK ESTATES PHASES

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
3 of 16 

Project # 2: Home Rehabilitation - $368,636 

Project Description: 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing 
Quality Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas 
of Travis County.  The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living 
conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up 
to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is 
forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential 
improvements include connections of houses to long-term viable sources of water (not 
part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of 
other funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the 
event that program income is created, it will be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation 
project.  
 
These funds are targeted to homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the unincorporated 
areas of the county. This project will be either administered by a non-profit, designated as 
a sub-recipient, identified through a formal application process or by the HHS/VS 
department.  Additionally, some of the allocation will partially fund the second, new 
CDBG Planner position to complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign 
off and any other needed project delivery related costs. 
 

Project 2: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $368,636 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  Designated sub-recipient or Travis County Health and Human 
Service and Veterans Service 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/ Completion Date: 
Contract in place by November 2011 
Program delivery begins January 2012 

Program completion date by January 2013 

Location: Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County 

 

 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 
 

Project 2: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  15 Housing Units 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# High Travis County HTE #: HCIF02 

 

Project Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of 
the county is one of the most recurring needs presented in the CDBG public 
hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by the CDBG social worker who 
provides services through home visits. 

 
 Currently the County's Housing Service Division is the only agency providing 

home repair services in the unincorporated areas with the exception of a few 
small programs that occasionally do home repair outside of city limits. The 
Housing Service Division currently has a waiting list for home repair services as 
demand far exceeds availability of services.  The CDBG waiting list has 25 
households on it who have either called the office or received services from the 
CDBG Social Worker. 

 
 Outsourcing:  The CDBG Office has been contacted and talked with the Home 

Repair Coalition and one other provider who are interested in applying for 
funds.  These non-profits have requests from unincorporated clients that they 
currently do not have the resources to help.  Additionally, the Coalition indicates 
that it would take about 4-5 months to spend $250,000.   

 
 If after going through procurement of services, there are no submissions of 

acceptable proposals, CDBG staff would alternatively implement this program 
through the Travis County HHS&VS Housing Division. 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
5 of 16 

 

Project # 3: FSS Social Work Services Expansion Project - $118,500 

Project Description: 
This program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 
Service expansion of existing services.   The program will re-design the PY07,  PY08,  
PY09 & PY 10 expansion of social work services by increasing to one and a half social 
workers resulting in additional capacity to provide case management, information and 
referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and outreach in all four precincts of 
the unincorporated areas.  The 1.5 FTEs will partially fund 4 social workers who work at 
a Travis County HHS&VS facility, however, to reduce transportation barriers, the social 
worker provides the majority of service provision through home visits.  Additionally, 
part of the funds will be used for operating expenses such as items necessary to provide 
home based services, mileage, training, among others.   
 

Project 3: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $ 118,500 

Leverage Funding:  
Youth and Family Assessment Center (YFAC) Flex Funds – to be determined 
Best Single Source (BSS) Funds – to be determined 

General Fund Staff costs:  Approximately $200,000 

Program Delivery:  Family Support Services (FSS) Division of the  
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services  

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: September 30, 2011  – October 1, 2012 

Location: Households residing in the unincorporated areas of TC  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
6 of 16 

 

Project 3: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Public Services, 
Other 

Project: Social Work Services Program 

Eligible Activity: Public Services Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the availability of 
services for low/moderate income 
persons  

Citation 570.201 (e) Accomplishment  500 people 

Eligibility LMC Matrix Code  05, Public Services (General) 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: High Travis County HTE #: HSOF03 

 
 
 
Project Considerations:  
 

 Residents of the unincorporated areas of the County have limited access to social 
services partly because only a limited number of agencies concentrate on 
rendering services for unincorporated residents and partly because transportation 
barriers prevent them from getting to and from health and human service 
agencies. This project thus addresses transportation barriers by using the home-
based service model. 

 Of the over $8 million in social service contract investments, less than 9% of 
services are provided to people in the unincorporated areas, however, in a survey 
conducted this year, providers indicated that they had methods to allow for 
remote access to services.   This means that the key to getting the services out to 
the unincorporated areas is to provide case management, information and referral 
and linkage to services. 

 The work of the Social Workers continues to inform CDBG staff on the nature and 
extent of unmet needs faced by residents in the unincorporated areas. This 
information will continue to be of great value in shaping future funding decisions 
in the unincorporated areas. 

 Assists in addressing timeliness via consistent monthly expenditures. 
 The program design changes have great benefits.  PBO, HHS HR and the Auditor’s 

Office have reviewed and approved the design change as allowable within County 
policy. 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
7 of 16 

Summary of Changes to Social Work Program Design: 

Area of Change Current Program New Program Design 
 

Number of FTEs 
1 FTE 1.5 FTE 

Distribution of FTE Funds 1 person 100% 

Funds 3 people at 33% and 1 
person at 50%. 

 

Service Area Precincts 1 & 4 
All precincts 

 

No. of People Served 120 
500 (316% increase) 

 

Continuity of Service 
SW has to transfer cases when 
people move to an 
incorporated area. 

SW can maintain client if he/she 
moves into a city  - allows for 
continuity of care. 

 

Funding Level $69,295 
$118,500 (71% increase) 

 

Leveraged Funds Less than $10,000 
Approx. $200,000 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
8 of 16 

Project # 4: Administrative & Planning Expenses – $158,000 

Project Description: 
The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated 
with the grant including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, 
membership and other business related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a 
portion (60%) of the salary for the existing CDBG Planner, a portion (75%) of a new 
CDBG Planner position and a portion (25%) of the salary of a TNR Senior Engineer who 
acts as a project manager for CDBG-funded street and water supply improvement 
projects.   
  

Project 4: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $158,000 

Leverage Funding:  Travis County General Fund = estimated $ 105,000 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: October 1, 2011  – September 30, 2012 

Location: Not Applicable 

 
 
 

Project 4: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Not Applicable Project: Program Administration 

Eligible Activity: Administration and 
Planning 

Outcome Category Not Applicable 

Objective Category Not Applicable Specific Objective Not Applicable 

Citation 570.206 Accomplishment  
Other,  
Effective administration of the 
grant  

Eligibility Not Applicable Matrix Code  21A, General Program 
Administration 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: Not Applicable Travis County HTE #: HAGF04 & HPWF05 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
9 of 16 

 
Program Considerations: 
 Assists in addressing timeliness via consistent monthly expenditures. 
 Allows the grant to begin to support more of the costs related to the grant. 
 Leverages an estimated $105,000 in the general fund dollars to support personnel 

costs. 
 The addition of a new CDBG Planner position increases staff’s ability to be 

involved in more community planning and improve project implementation.  This 
position is currently filled through a one-time special project slot, to assist with the 
Consolidated Plan, funded with General Fund that will end on September 30, 2011.  
The Department would like to create a grant funded slot that would be funded 
75% through the Administration project, 15% funded through the Home 
Rehabilitation project and 10% funded through the Homebuyer Assistance project, 
and move the person filling the Special Project slot into this new grant funded slot. 

  The Senior Engineer position will transition to 50% General Fund through TNR to 
work on projects other than CDBG and funded 50% through CDBG.  The CDBG 
breakdown includes 25% Administration and Planning and 25% Street 
Improvement Project.   

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
10 of 16 

 
Alternate Project List for Program Year 2011 

In the event that the projects identified for this program year are delayed, canceled, or are 
performed at a lower cost than the budgeted amount, the Travis County CDBG program 
plans to pursue one or more of following projects: homebuyer assistance, homeowner 
rehabilitation, or design of Navarro Creek Street Improvements.  
 
Planning for such incidents allows the CDBG program to utilize the funds in a timely 
manner toward pre-identified alternate projects, also saving resources that would 
otherwise be used to add or delete projects through the customary Substantial 
Amendment process described in the Citizen Participation Plan.  Approval by the 
Commissioner’s Court would be required to use an alternate project. 

Alternate Project Priority #1: Homebuyer Assistance -  

Project Description: 
In an effort to make housing affordable to “first-time home purchasing” families whose 
annual household income is at or below 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI), the 
Travis County Affordable Housing Ownership Program will make Shared Appreciation 
Gap Financing and Down payment Assistance loans available.  The project will be 
administered by a non-profit, as a designated sub-recipient.  
 
Shared Appreciation Gap Financing:  
Households earning 80% or less of the area median income may obtain funds (up to 
$30,000) to reduce the sales price to an amount affordable to the household. Actual 
assistance amount will be calculated based on actual family need. The loan is a 0 % 
interest, 30-year note with no required annual or monthly payments. Upon resale, 
refinancing, lease or other transfer of title, the loan must be repaid in full plus a 
percentage of the house’s appreciation value. 
 
Down Payment Assistance: 
Households earning 80% or less of the area Median Family Income (MFI) may obtain 
funds ($8,000) to cover down payment and reasonable closing costs. The loan is a 0 % 
interest, 5 year-note with no required annual or monthly payments. The loan is forgiven 
at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of homeownership. The loan is fully forgiven at the 
end of 5 years.  A minimum house hold investment of $500 is required.   
 
All households who are interested in assistance through the Travis County Affordable 
Housing Ownership Program are required to participate in a minimum of eight (8) hours 
of HUD-certified housing counseling.  

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
11 of 16 

Alternate Project Priority 1: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Depends on available funds, but up to $300,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not applicable 

Project Delivery:  TBD 

Project Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: TBD, dependent upon available funds 

Location: Unincorporated areas of the County 

 

Alternate Project 1: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –
prescribed) 

Priority Need 
Category: Homeownership Project: Homebuyer Assistance 

Eligible Activity: 
Direct 
Homeownership 
Assistance 

Outcome Category Availability/Accessibility 

Objective Category Decent Housing Specific Objective Increase the affordability of 
owner housing 

Citation 24 CFR 570.201 (n) Accomplishment  Approximately 1 house per 
$15,000 invested 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  13,  Direct Home Ownership 
Assistance 

Priority in the 2011-
2013 Strategic Plan#: High Travis County HTE #: TBD 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
12 of 16 

Project Considerations: 

 In Travis County, the cost of housing continues to increase at a faster rate than 
wages or salaries. Stagnant family income and sharply increasing housing costs 
has placed safe and decent housing outside the reach of many low-income 
households. Working families with incomes below 80 % of the area median family 
income experience substantial challenges in acquiring affordable housing that does 
not create overcrowding (more than 1 .5 persons per room)” for the family. 

 At a time when loans are more difficult to get, homebuyer assistance presents an 
opportunity to not only help homebuyers but also stimulate the economy, stabilize 
home prices, and revitalize neighborhoods that are negatively affected by  
foreclosure.  

 Provides an opportunity to create program income to support future investments 
in homebuyer assistance. 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
13 of 16 

Alternate Project Priority # 2: Home Rehabilitation   

Project Description: 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing 
Quality Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas 
of Travis County.  The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living 
conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up 
to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is 
forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential 
improvements include connections of houses to long-term viable sources of water (not 
part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of 
other funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the 
event that program income is created, it will be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation 
project.  
 
These funds are targeted to homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the unincorporated 
areas of the county. This project will be either administered by a non-profit, designated as 
a sub-recipient, identified through a formal application process or by the HHS/VS 
department. 
 

Alternate Project Priority #2: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Depends on available funds, but up to $300,000 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  Designated sub-recipient or Travis County Health and Human 
Service and Veterans Service 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/ Completion Date: Dependent on availability of funds 

Location: Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
14 of 16 

 
Project Considerations: 
 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of 
the county is one of the most recurring needs presented in the CDBG public 
hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by the CDBG social worker who 
provides services through home visits. 

 
 Currently the County's Housing Service Division is the only agency providing 

home repair services in the unincorporated areas with the exception of a few small 
programs that occasionally do home repair outside of city limits. The Housing 
Service Division currently has a waiting list for home repair services as demand far 
exceeds availability of services.  The CDBG waiting list has 25 households on it 
who have either called the office or received services from the CDBG Social 
Worker. 

 
 Outsourcing:  The CDBG Office has been contacted and talked with the Home 

Repair Coalition and one other provider who are interested in applying for funds.  
These non-profits have requests from unincorporated clients that they currently do 
not have the resources to help.  Additionally, the Coalition indicates that it would 
take about 4-5 months to spend $250,000.   

 
 If after going through procurement of services, there are no submissions of 

acceptable proposals, CDBG staff would alternatively implement this program 
through the Travis County HHS&VS Housing Division. 

Alternate Project Priority 2: Priority and Performance Measurement Information 
(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  1 unit for every $24,999 funded 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# High Travis County HTE #: TBD 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
15 of 16 

 
 
 
Alternate Project Priority # 3: Navarro Creek Drive Substandard Road Improvement 
Project  

Project Description: 
This project funds the design phase, environmental review, and project management time 
to support the improvement of the unaccepted portion of Navarro Creek, a road in 
Precinct 4.  This will be the first phase of a three-phase project to complete the road 
improvement.  This project will be administered by the Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department, Public Works Division.   
 

Alternate Project Priority 3: General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Up to $125,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource 
Department 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran 
Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: Dependent upon when or if funded – approximately 6 months 
from funding approval date 

Location: Navarro Creek road, Precinct 4 

 

Alternate Project Priority 3: Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –
prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Infrastructure Project: Street Improvements 

Eligible Activity: Street 
Improvements 

Outcome Category Sustainability 

Objective Category Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective Improve quality of public improvements 
for lower income persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  1239 Individuals 

Eligibility LMA Matrix Code  03 K Street Improvements 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# High Travis County HTE #: TBD 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
Projects Recommended for PY11 CDBG Funding 

 

 
16 of 16 

 

Project Considerations: 

 Low to moderate income property owners will have access to an improved road 
allowing school busses, mail service, and emergency vehicles reach their properties.  

 The project anticipates needing additional funding for two funding cycles to complete 
it. 

 Approximately 19 parcels of land would need to be acquired to complete, eminent 
domain might be needed.   

 Staff needs to ascertain neighborhood’s interest for the project prior to starting. 
 A cost estimate associated with taking a portion of the road out of the 100 year flood 

plain is still needed. 
 Allocating funds on a multi-year basis allows for timely spending of funds. 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County CDBG Program 
PY 2011 Project Matrix 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Infrastructure Substandard Road 
Improvements & Drainage 
Improvements 

High Lake  Oak 
Estates,  
Pct. 3  

None 106 
indiv. 

Phased 
over 3 yrs 

69.8% Yes $805,000 over 
3 yrs 

Primary Survey Complete 
Low/Mod Area 
Costs manageable with CDBG 
budget 
On the list since 2008 
Candidate for Funding 

Infrastructure Substandard Road 
Improvement 

High Rockwood 
Circle, Pct. 3 

None 1 house No Unknown No Undetermined Project would benefit one business 
and one house 
Remaining residential lots 
undeveloped 
This project benefits a business 
Not a Candidate for Funding 

Infrastructure RV Park Septic problems High Lake Oak 
Estates, Pct. 
3 

Unknown Unknown No Unknown No Unknown The issue has been referred to the 
property entity for review, and to 
date, no verifiable issues have been 
discovered upon inspection. 

Infrastructure ½ mile expansion of a 6: 
water line on (currently 
using a 2 inch line) 

High 15210-15310 
Fagerquiest, 
Pct. 4 

None Unknown No Unknown Yes Unknown Planning needing to better 
understand issues/area. 

Housing Acquisition of foreclosed 
homes, rehab and resale 
to low/mod homeowners 

High Unincorp. 
Area 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning Needed 

Housing Affordable Housing High Unincorp. 
Area 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning Needed 

Housing Permanent Supportive 
Housing for the 
Chronically Homeless , 
vulnerable populations, 
re-entry 

High Unincorp.  
Area 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Staff have tried to look for the right 
opportunity to pilot PSH, but so far, 
can’t find a good location. 
Planning Needed 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County CDBG Program 
PY 2011 Project Matrix 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Housing Architectural Barrier 
Removal for residential 
homes targeting the  
elderly and people with 
disabilities 

High Unincorp.  
Area 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Can be addressed by the Home 
Rehabilitation Project funded in PY 
2008, 2009 and recommended for 
additional funding in 2011. 

Housing Acquisition of land for 
affordable housing 
development 

High Mountain 
View Estates, 
Pct. 3 

Unknown unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Located in a census tract that has a 
concentration of low/mod income 
and people of color. 
No transportation. 
Would need to demonstrate that 
this area is the ideal to purchase 
property in to offset contributing to 
additional concentration of 
low/mod. 
No affordable housing developer 
identified. 
Not a candidate for funding 

Community 
Services 

Continuation of SW 
Project Expansion 

High Pct 1, 3 & 4 TDB 160 
indiv. 

12 mo. 100% Yes $77,910 Continuation of existing project 
Based on data of service provision 
in target area, CDBG staff 
approached project about project 
redesign 
Inc budget to $118, 500 
Inc leverage to $200,000+ 
Inc  impact to 500 people and to all 
precincts 
Candidate for Funding 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County CDBG Program 
PY 2011 Project Matrix 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Community 
Services 

Saving Family Homes and 
Stabilizing Neighborhoods  
Frameworks, Inc. 
Foreclosure Prevention 
Project 

High Unincorp. 
Areas 

$187,000 50 HH 12 mo. 51% Yes $50,000 Foreclosures are overrepresented 
outside the City of Austin 
Estimates to impact  
History of 59% success rate of the 
2150 HH served 
After review of the data, staff 
determined access to social 
services was a more significant 
need as the foreclosures appear to 
cluster at their highest rates around 
incorporated areas. 
Candidate for Funding.  

Community 
Services 

Early Literacy Programs High DelValle, Pct 
4 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Advocacy for Expansion 
 
 

Community 
Services 

Transportation -  point to 
point mini van service for 
grocery store or food pick 
up service co-located with 
library and health clinic 

High Unincorp. 
Areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning Needed 

Community 
Services 

Transportation – Capital 
Metro in the outer areas 

High Del Valle, 
Pflugerville, 
Manor, 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown No Undetermined Too  expensive for CDBG project 
and the scope would have to be 
limited to the unincorporated 
areas.   
Advocacy for expansion 

Community 
Services 

Job Help Center Location High South Rural 
CC, Del Valle, 
Pct. 4 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Advocacy for Expansion 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County CDBG Program 
PY 2011 Project Matrix 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Community 
Services 

Access to mental health 
facilities, counseling and 
therapy 

High Unincorp. 
Areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Advocacy for Expansion 

Community 
Services 

Access to health and 
prenatal care 

High East Austin Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Not in service area 
Not Feasible 

Public 
Facilities 

Playground Equipment Medium Sarah’s 
Creek, Pct. 2 

$0 600 HH 12 mo. Unknown Yes $40,000 Application withdrawn.   
Person did not have the authority 
to request on the HOA behalf. 

Public 
Facilities 

Recreation Centers, Park 
and areas for Youth to 
spend after school 

Medium Unincorp. 
Areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Recommendation from survey.  No 
project proposal submitted. 
Advocacy for Expansion 

Public 
Facilities 

Recreation Center in an 
Existing Building that 
Needs Rehabilitation 

Medium Del Valle, 
Pct. 4 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Not a high priority at this time. 
Advocacy for Expansion. 

Public 
Facilities 

Expand metro park with 
Pool, basketball courts 
and recreational activities 

Medium Southeast 
Metro Park 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Not a high priority at this time. 
Advocacy for Expansion. 
 
 
 

Business & 
Jobs 

Wal-Mart and HEB 
needed 

Medium Del Valle Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown No Undetermined CDBG not an appropriate use for 
this type of expansion 
Advocacy for Access to Food. 

Business & 
Jobs 

Creation of jobs that suit 
the population – not 
warehouse work 

Medium Unincorp. 
Areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Undetermined Not a high priority at this time. 
Advocacy for Expansion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County CDBG Program 
PY 2011 Project Matrix 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 
Project 

Category 
Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 

Benefit 
CDBG 

Eligible 
Estimated 

Cost 
Notes 

Planning/ 
Infrastructure 
Project 
Support 

TNR Senior Engineer N/A Unincorp. 
Areas 

N/A N/A 12 mo. N/A Yes $108,708 Continuation of existing project 
Based on reduction of funding, 
approached TNR about moving 50% 
of position to General Fund due to 
difficulty in supporting the position 
full time.  TNR submitted 50% 
support with FY 12 budget. 
Dec funding to $57,150 to support 
50% salary (split between 2 
projects) 
Candidate for Funding 

Administration Grant Administration N/A Unincorp. 
Areas 

$105,000 N/A 12 mo. NA Yes $158,000 Staff and operating expenses 
necessary for grant administration. 
Candidate for Funding 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2011 
 
 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 1 of 4) 
 
   Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. If you need    
   additional space to answer any section – attach additional answers in separate paper. 
 

Contact Information 

Provide a proposed project title 

Project Title: Family Support Services Social 
Work Expansion Project 

 
Indicate the name of the individual, organization, or 
Travis County Department proposing the project. 

Name:  Department of Health & Human 
Services & Veterans Services, Division of 
Family Support Services 

 

Indicate the name of the person to direct questions 
regarding the proposed project. 

Contact Person:  Jane Prince MacLean 

Provide the mailing address and e-mail for the 
contact person. 

Address/ E-mail: 
100 N IH 35, Suite 2003, Austin Texas 78701 
Jane.prince-maclean@co.travis.tx.us 

Provide the daytime phone number for the contact 
person. 

Phone:  512-854-4143 

Description of Problem/Need 
 
 

Problem/Need - Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its seriousness 
and magnitude.  
 
This project is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service 
(HHS&VS) expansion of existing services.  The program was started in PY07 to increase the 
capacity of the division to provide case management information and referral non-clinical 
counseling, crisis intervention, and outreach in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  
This position covers the costs of one FTE Social Worker and needed resources for 
community based case management services.  This reduces the barriers experienced by 
county residents in unincorporated areas receiving needed social, financial and health 
services.  This furthers the goal of HHS/VS to make its services available to all residents in 
need of them.  The expansion increased the capacity of social work services to serve a 
minimum of 120 new individuals. 
 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2011 
 

 
CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 2 of 4) 

    
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Description 

Project Description - Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the 
problem or need. 
This project continues the funding of one FTE of Social Worker to serve the 
residents of the unincorporated areas of precinct 1, and 4 and this year will expand 
to precinct 3.  The Social Workers providing CDBG Social Work services will have 
the same access to financial assistance as all Division Social Workers.  This 
includes flexible funding for at risk children and youth though the YFAC-SS and for 
emergency financial need through the Best Single Source project (County funded), 
the Comprehensive Energy Assistance CoPayment Program, and Tenant Based 
Rental Assistance as well as through linkage to the Community Centers.   
 

Project Location & Service Area - Indicate the location of the proposed activities.  For public 
improvement projects such as street or water improvements, include all of the street names and address 
ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity. Describe the area to be served by the project. If 
possible, include a map. 
 
Services will be available to residents of unincorporated areas of the County living in precinct 1, 3, or  4, who 
meet the low moderate low and extremely low income guidelines, and are willing to engage in case 
management services.  Additional community outreach and education will be provided to residents of these 
areas through community outreach. 
 
 
Number of People Impacted - Indicate the number of persons, and/or households to be served. If 
known, indicate an estimate of the number and/or percentage of low-moderate income persons to be served.  
 
The CDBG Social Work Program serves on average a case load of 15 households.  
Therefore, the annual target is being raised to 160 individuals provided case management. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2011 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 3 of 4) 
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Cost and Timelines 

 
If known, provide the total project cost and a copy of 
the cost estimate or budget. 
 
 
 

 
 
Estimated Cost of the Project: * 
$ 77,910.00 

 
If known, indicate the amount of CDBG funds 
requested for PY 2010. 
 
 

 
 
Amount of CDBG funds requested:* 
$ 77910.00 

If any additional funding sources are needed, indicate 
the sources and amounts to ensure full funding of the 
project.  Attach any letters of financial commitment. 
Any additional funds must be committed in writing 
prior to CDBG project approval.  If this is a housing 
project, please attach a proforma. 

 
Amount and Source of Other Funds:* 

Family Support Services Best Single Source 
funding, YFAC-SS funding, CEAP 
Copayment Funding, and TBRA funding 
estimated at $15,000.   
Administrative support from HHS&VS 
 

  
If applicable, indicate the source of the cost estimate. 
 
 

 
Source of the cost estimate:*  
Please see attached Excel Budgets 

 
If known, indicate the proposed schedule for project 
completion. If a timeline is not available, indicate an 
approximate number of days for project completion. 
Keep in mind that grant funding for the 2011 Program 
Year Cycle is available no earlier than October 1, 
2011. 
 

 
Timeline for Implementation of Project:*  
 
Currently implemented, this is an ongoing project 

 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2011 

 
 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 4 of 4) 
 
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 

 

Additional Notes and Information 
 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 
 

Has this project received Travis County 
CDBG funding in the past?  
   
           Yes                          No 
 
 

 

If yes, describe the project’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and 
details on successes and barriers. 
 
In FY2010 165 individuals in 53 households were served by the CDBG Social Worker with Case Management 
services.  19 separate outreach events were provided in FY2010 by the CDBG Social Worker, reaching an 
estimated 1,460 people.  Two households received Best Single Source financial assistance, three received 
CEAP Copayment utility assistance, and one received YFAC-SS services and supports. 
 
This project began serving 71 individuals in 22 families in FY07 and continuing through FY 2009 with 133 
individuals in 75 families served by the CDBG Social Worker.  Over $12,000 in individualized services were 
provided to 9 individuals enrolled in YFAC-SS services for at-risk children and youth.  Over $1,500 in rental 
and utility assistance was provided by the CDBG Social Worker to 8 individuals.  These services would not 
have been provided without the CDBG Social Work Expansion project 
 
Answer the question by circling yes or no. 
 
                

Does your organization or Department 
have experience working with CDBG 
funds? 
 
Yes                          No 

 

If yes, describe your organization’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of 
funding and details on successes and barriers. 
 
Please see above project performance 
 

• * Indicates items that may not be known.   
• Technical assistance on project cost estimates may be able to be provided by County staff.   

 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)  

Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2011 

 
 

 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 1 of 4) 
 
   Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. If you need    
   additional space to answer any section – attach additional answers in separate paper. 

 

Contact Information 

Provide a proposed project title 

Project Title: 

Senior Engineer/Project Manager 

 
Indicate the name of the individual, organization, or 
Travis County Department proposing the project. 

Name: 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

 

Indicate the name of the person to direct questions 
regarding the proposed project. 

Contact Person: 

Steve Manilla, P.E. 

Provide the mailing address and e-mail for the 
contact person. 

Address/ E-mail: 

steven.manilla@co.travis.tx.us 

Provide the daytime phone number for the contact 
person. 

Phone: 

(512) 854-9429 

Description of Problem/Need 
 
 

Problem/Need - Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its seriousness 

and magnitude.  
 

The Travis County CDBG program utilizes a Senior Engineer position to function as Project 

Manager over active CDBG-funded street and water supply improvement projects that will extend 

beyond October 1, 2011.  The Senior Engineer will assess and provide planning for potential 

transportation, water and wastewater projects to be considered in the future by the Travis County 

Commissioners Court.  Additionally, Travis County is actively pursuing CDBG funding for other 

street improvement and utility projects that, if approved, will extend the need for a project manager 

into 2012 and beyond. 

 

TNR is requesting continued funding for this position to ensure existing projects are managed 

effectively through their completion and to assist with evaluating future applications for CDBG 

funded public works projects and managing approved projects. 
 

If this request is not funded, then the workload associated with the CDBG projects would fall to 

existing engineering staff within TNR.  This would result in delays on the various CIP projects 

currently managed by staff. 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

 
 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 2 of 4) 
    
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Description 

 
Project Description - Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the 

problem or need. 
 

The Sr. Engineer position works with the Administrative Staff to evaluate and develop public works 

projects for the CDBG program. Specific duties include: 

 

• Assist in identifying projects (technical advisor). 

• Conduct feasibility studies and analysis of potential projects. 

• Determine selection criteria for prioritizing projects. 

• Determine scope of projects. 

• Develop project schedules, cost estimates, and budgets. 

• Prepare preliminary designs. 

• Develop construction specifications. 

• Negotiate cost and bid items with contractors. 

• Serve as project manager (including preparing related agenda packets, monitoring and 

inspecting work in progress, review testing results, approve change orders, ECT. 

 
 

Project Location & Service Area - Indicate the location of the proposed activities.  For public 

improvement projects such as street or water improvements, include all of the street names and address 
ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity. Describe the area to be served by the project. If 
possible, include a map. 
 

The Senior Engineer will be officed in the Travis County Transportations and Natural Resources 

Department, Public Works Division, in Austin, TX.  The position will manage all Travis County 

CDBG funded public works projects and evaluate proposals for future projects throughout Travis 

County. 

 

 
Number of People Impacted - Indicate the number of persons, and/or households to be served. If 

known, indicate an estimate of the number and/or percentage of low-moderate income persons to be served.  
 

This position serves multiple persons by developing and managing public works projects that, if 

funded, will improve the health, safety, and general quality of life for the project beneficiaries. 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

 

 
CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 3 of 4) 

 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Cost and Timelines 

If known, provide the total project cost and a copy of 
the cost estimate or budget. 

Estimated Cost of the Project: * 
 

$108,708 

If known, indicate the amount of CDBG funds 
requested for PY 2011. 

Amount of CDBG funds requested:* 

 
$108,708 

If any additional funding sources are needed,  
indicate the sources and amounts to ensure full 
funding of the project.  Attach any letters of financial 
commitment. Any additional funds must be committed 
in writing prior to CDBG project approval. 

Amount and Source of Other Funds:* 

N/A 

If applicable, indicate the source of the cost estimate. 

Source of the cost estimate:*  

Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Financial Services and Public 
Works Divisions. 

 
If known, indicate the proposed schedule for project 
completion. If a timeline is not available, indicate an 
approximate number of days for project completion. 
Keep in mind that grant funding for the 2011 Program 
Year Cycle is available no earlier than October 1, 
2011. 
 
 

Timeline for Implementation of Project:* 

This position is to be filled by existing 
staff beginning October 1, 2011.  

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

 
CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 4 of 4) 

 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 

 

Additional Notes and Information 
 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 

 

Has this project received Travis County 
CDBG funding in the past?  
   
           Yes                          No 
 
 

 

 
If yes, describe the project’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and 

details on successes and barriers. 
 
FY 2006 – Northridge Acres Water Distribution System - $200,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2006 – Apache Shores Substandard Road Improvements - $305,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2007 – Apache Shores Substandard Road Improvements - $500,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2007 – Water /Wastewater and Project Planning - $88,727. 
FY 2008 – Project Planning and Project Management- $108,704. 
FY 2008 - Lava Lane Roadway Improvements Design - $83,659.  Design complete. 
FY 2009 – Lava Lane Right-of Way Acquisition – 60,000.  Acquisition Complete. 
FY 2010 – Lava Lane Roadway Extension - $400,000.  Currently in Construction. 
 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 

 

 
Does your organization or Department 
have experience working with CDBG 
funds? 
 
               Yes                          No 
 
 

 

If yes, describe your organization’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of 

funding and details on successes and barriers. 
FY 2006 – Northridge Acres Water Distribution System - $200,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2006 – Apache Shores Substandard Road Improvements - $305,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2007 – Apache Shores Substandard Road Improvements - $500,000.  Project Complete. 
FY 2007 – Water /Wastewater and Project Planning - $88,727. 
FY 2008 – Project Planning and Project Management- $108,704. 
FY 2008 - Lava Lane Roadway Improvements Design - $83,659.  Design complete. 
FY 2009 – Lava Lane Right-of Way Acquisition – 60,000.  Acquisition Complete. 
FY 2010 – Lava Lane Roadway Extension - $400,000.  Currently in Construction. 
 

 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 

 

 
If the proposed project is not funded in 
program year 2010, would you like to be 
considered in future CDBG Program 
Years?  
 
       Yes                          No 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

• * Indicates items that may not be known.   

• Technical assistance on project cost estimates may be able to be provided by County staff.   
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
Travis County Community Development Block Grant  
(CDBG) Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010  

 

  
CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 1 of 4) 

Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. If you 
need additional space to answer any section – attach additional answers in separate paper.  
 
Contact Information  
Provide a proposed project title  
 
 

Project Title:  Saving Family Homes and 
Stabilizing Neighborhoods 

Indicate the name of the individual, organization, 
or Travis County Department proposing the 
project.  
 
 

Name:  Frameworks Community 
Development Corporation Inc.  

Indicate the name of the person to direct 
questions regarding the proposed project.  
 

Contact Person: Rory O’Malley 

Provide the mailing address and e-mail for the 
contact person.  
 
 

Address/ E-mail: rory@frameworkscdc.org 

Provide the daytime phone number for the 
contact person.  
 

Phone:  (512) 385-1500 

Description of Problem/Need  
 
Problem/Need - Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its 
seriousness and magnitude.  

Foreclosures in Travis County continue to escalate with a steady progression of increases from 
2007 through early 2011 with more foreclosure increases projected to continue.   

9,809 homes in the Austin region faced foreclosure in 2010, up 23 percent from 2009 when 8002 
residences received filings; up 70 percent from 2008 and a whopping 90 percent from 2007.  The 
number of foreclosures in the first quarter of 2011 were 130 percent higher than the first quarter 
of 2007.   Travis County posted the highest year-over-year increase of Central Texas, about 6 
percent, versus Bastrop County, where foreclosures fell 2 percent.    

The effects of the economic downturn are everywhere in the community. Minority and lower 
income families had made tremendous gains in homeownership over the past decade. Now those 
gains are being lost. Lower income working families have been severely impacted by the loss of 
employment and reduction of hours. Minority families who have been the targets of predatory 
lending practices have been hit especially hard by the foreclosure crisis. Families are exhausting 
their savings trying to save their homes after loss of a job.  

The starter home communities in suburban areas in Northeast, Far East, Southeast and Far 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



South Travis County are the hardest hit by foreclosures.   These are areas where Hispanic and 
African American families purchased homes in the past five to ten years as they sought a better 
quality of life.  Unfortunately many of these families were steered to higher cost subprime 
mortgage loans or adjustable rate mortgages which were no longer supportable in the economic 
downturn.   

The impact of a foreclosure on a family is devastating.  The family is not only faced with the 
challenge of finding other housing when their credit record has been damaged, there are serious 
physical and mental health consequences as well.  Children are disrupted in their schooling.  The 
families have increasing need for support from the social services network. 
 
The impact of a foreclosed home on the surrounding neighborhood is also devastating as the 
vacant home becomes the target of vandalism and a focal point of criminal activity.  The quality of 
life of remaining homeowners is diminished.  Property values decline along with tax revenues.  
 
 
 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 2 of 4) 
 

Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Description  
 
Project Description - Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the 
problem or need.  

Frameworks Community Development Corporation is committed to helping families to save their 
homes when they are faced with mortgage delinquency and threatened by foreclosure. 
Foreclosure Prevention Counselors who have been certified by NeighborWorks America for Loss 
Mitigation and Foreclosure Prevention work with families to save their homes. Frameworks has 
adopted the National Standards for Foreclosure Intervention Counseling.  

Counselors help the families to assess their current circumstances by gathering information on 
the mortgage delinquency, family income sources, regular expenses, and other debt and 
obligation. A Crisis Budget is developed and an Action Plan is created to deal with the foreclosure 
problem. With the participation of the family, the Counselor will contact the lender/servicer to seek 
a solution which is feasible for the family and acceptable to the lenders.  

Aggressive outreach is conducted to contact families in mortgage delinquency and threatened by 
foreclosure. Flyers are sent to families whose homes are posted for foreclosure. Radio and 
television are used to spotlight Foreclosure Prevention services.  During a recent Outreach Event 
with Fannie Mae representatives, five local television stations and one radio station provided 
amazing coverage with 48 individual broadcasts over a two day period.  Frameworks partners 
with Univision on five hour telethons which are broadcast quarterly to inform the Hispanic 
community about resources to solve threatened foreclosures.    

Relationships have been established with major lenders and loan servicers to hold Special 
Outreach Events for delinquent borrowers. At the Outreach Events, families are able to meet with 
a certified Frameworks Counselor and a Lender Representative. Information about the family 
financial circumstances and the hardship causing the delinquency are presented to the Lender 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Representative. Options to resolve the problem are discussed.  If appropriate an application 
package seeking a loan modification, forbearance, or other resolution is submitted. Follow up 
sessions are held with the family and contacts are made with lender to track progress on the 
resolution.  

The relationships with the lenders and servicers allow Counselors to streamline the process of 
obtaining a loan modification approval and to obtain postponement of foreclosure sales when 
necessary.  

Frameworks has a strong record of success in helping families to save their homes from 
foreclosure. Of the 2150 families provided with Foreclosure Prevention Counseling:  

o 59% achieved a positive resolution of the foreclosure problem;  

As a result of interventions with lenders, the average payment was reduced by $335 per month.  

A study published by the Urban Institute in December, 2010 demonstrated that homeowners who 
work with a HUD approved Housing Counseling Agency on a loan modification to resolve a 
threatened foreclosure have 70% greater likelihood of sustaining that loan modification than 
homeowners who do not work with a Housing Counseling Agency.   Frameworks has been 
identified as being in the top 2% of 557 Housing Counseling Agencies nationwide in achieving 
sustainable loan modifications for clients.    
 
Project Location & Service Area - Indicate the location of the proposed activities. For public 
improvement projects such as street or water improvements, include all of the street names and 
address ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity. Describe the area to be served 
by the project. If possible, include a map.  
 

The Foreclosure Prevention Counseling services will be provided for distressed homeowners in 
the following Zip Codes in unincorporated areas of Travis County: 
 

78610, 78617, 78620,78621, 78641, 78652, 78653, 78654, 78664, 78669, 78719, 78725, 
78728, 78729, 78730, 78732, 78733, 78734, 78735, 78736, 78737, 78742, and 78747 

 
 
Number of People Impacted - Indicate the number of persons, and/or households to be served. 
If known, indicate an estimate of the number and/or percentage of low-moderate income persons to 
be served.  
 

80 Households experiencing difficulty with mortgage payments or facing threatened 
foreclosure will be assisted.  The value of the homes saved is projected at $10.8 million.   

 
At least 51% of those served will be to be low-to-moderate income and 70% of the CDBG 
funds expended on this program will benefit low to moderate income residents.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 3 of 4) 
 

Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document.  
 
Project Cost and Timelines  
 
If known, provide the total project cost and a 
copy of the cost estimate or budget.  
 
 
 

 
Estimated Cost of the Project: *  
 
$237,000 
 

If known, indicate the amount of CDBG funds 
requested for PY 2010.  
 

Amount of CDBG funds requested:*  
 
$50,000  
 

If any additional funding sources are needed, 
indicate the sources and amounts to ensure full 
funding of the project. Attach any letters of 
financial commitment. Any additional funds 
must be committed in writing prior to CDBG 
project approval. If this is a housing project, 
please attach a proforma. 
  

Amount and Source of Other Funds:*  
 
The following sources will be used to support 
the Foreclosure Prevention Counseling 
services: 
 
U.S. Dept of Housing and Urban 
Development - $40,899 
Bank of America Foundation-$50,000 
Wells Fargo Housing Foundation-$15,000 
Advance America-$25,000 
Futuro Fund-$17,500 
IBC Bank-$1,000 
United Way Capital Area-$38,500 
 

If applicable, indicate the source of the cost 
estimate.  
 
 

Source of the cost estimate:*  
 
Not  Applicable 

If known, indicate the proposed schedule for 
project completion. If a timeline is not available, 
indicate an approximate number of days for 
project completion. Keep in mind that grant 
funding for the 2011 Program Year Cycle is 
available no earlier than October 1, 2011.  
 
 

Timeline for Implementation of Project:*  
 
October 1, 2011 through September 30, 
2012.    

 

 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 4 of 4)  
 

Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 
 Additional Notes and Information 
  
Answer the question by circling yes or no.  
 
 
 
 

Has this project received Travis County 
CDBG funding in the past?  
 
                  Yes              ( No ) 
 

If yes, describe the project’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and 
details on successes and barriers. 
 
Not applicable  
 
 
 
 
  
Answer the question by circling yes or no.  
 
 
 
 
 

Does your organization or Department 
have experience working with CDBG 
funds?  
 
                   Yes                 ( No)  

If yes, describe your organization’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of 
funding and details on successes and barriers.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• * Indicates items that may not be known.  
• Technical assistance on project cost estimates may be able to be provided by County staff  
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 
 
 

 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 1 of 4) 
 
   Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. If you need    
   additional space to answer any section – attach additional answers in separate paper. 
 

Contact Information 

Provide a proposed project title 

Project Title: 
Cedars Montessori Access Road 

 
Indicate the name of the individual, organization, or 
Travis County Department proposing the project. 

Name: 
Inspector Frost 
TCESD # 3 & 9 

 

Indicate the name of the person to direct questions 
regarding the proposed project. 

Contact Person: 
Jack Frost 
 

Provide the mailing address and e-mail for the 
contact person. 

Address/ E-mail: 
 
248 Addie Roy Road, Suite B – 103 
Austin, TX, 78746 
 
jfrost@westlakefd.org 

Provide the daytime phone number for the contact 
person. 

Phone: 
512.539.3493 

Description of Problem/Need 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

 
 

Problem/Need - Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its seriousness 
and magnitude.  
 
Since July 2007 the fire department has requested Cedars Montessori provide a 20’ wide all-
weather access road to service the needs of the school with regard to emergencies; specifically a 
road that will accommodate the weight of emergency vehicles. 
 
There is currently a non-maintained County road – Rockwood Circle – that provides access to 
school buildings (there is another group of school buildings that also require the same access 
requirements; however, I believe they are beyond the scope of this proposal). 
 
As a fire department we feel there is a need for this road to become a fully maintained (& built) 
road to be able to provide a service to this location, so that when an emergency occurs the concern 
of being able to access the patient has been eradicated. 
 
The benefits of this proposal to the residents are self-explanatory – emergency services will have 
complete access. 
 
Our concern is this has not been addressed for over three years, and the longer we wait the 
likelihood rises for there to be an issue when delayed access to a patient causes complications. 
There only appear to be two separate owners who have property off Rockwood Circle; however, 
there are approximately 175 students and staff located at the school in a normal school day.  
 
We have already found that after bouts of heavy rain parts of the road way would potentially not 
be able to support the weight of emergency vehicles without them sinking due to poor drainage; 
the current surface – caliche – is not designed to accommodate the weight of the vehicles and 
therefore there is the likelihood of these vehicles getting stuck – thus compromising the rescue 
abilities of both fire and EMS – a definite life-safety concern. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 
 

 
CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 2 of 4) 

    
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Description 

Project Description - Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the 
problem or need. 
 
Street/Road Improvements: 
 
To build an all-weather surface road on Rockwood Circle - a County road that’s not being 
maintained, within a 12 - 24 month timeframe. The length of road to be surfaced is open to 
suggestion – please contact me for further information. 
By building the road up to both fire department specifications and county specifications (they are 
very similar), the school and any future homeowners will be safe in the knowledge during an 
emergency incident in the area, emergency service personnel can effectively render aid without 
having any additional concerns about having to rescue the rescuers’ vehicles should they become 
stuck.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 
Project Location & Service Area - Indicate the location of the proposed activities.  For public 
improvement projects such as street or water improvements, include all of the street names and address 
ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity. Describe the area to be served by the project. If 
possible, include a map. 
 
The area in question is located off Circle Drive in the Oak Hill area, specifically, Rockwood Circle. 
I am not familiar with the address ranges that would benefit from the project being accepted; most 
of the addresses I have on file are off Circle Drive, however, most of the area is owned by the 
school itself. 
 
Please note, per Scott Lambert, P.E., Pavement Management Engineer Traffic Section, Road and 
Bridge Division (512) 848-7673) , the Google image has the road placed in the incorrect location; it 
is actually farther to the southeast. 
 
Please see attachments for mapping. 
 
The length of the road could be 730’ or 1200’, depending on where the turnaround is placed (per 
TNR official). 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of People Impacted - Indicate the number of persons, and/or households to be served. If 
known, indicate an estimate of the number and/or percentage of low-moderate income persons to be served.  
 
Approximately 175 students and staff at the school itself and at least one household at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 3 of 4) 
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Cost and Timelines 

 
If known, provide the total project cost and a copy of 
the cost estimate or budget. 
 
 
 

 
 
Estimated Cost of the Project: * 
$  

 
If known, indicate the amount of CDBG funds 
requested for PY 2010. 
 
 

 
 
Amount of CDBG funds requested:* 
$  

If any additional funding sources are needed,  
indicate the sources and amounts to ensure full 
funding of the project.  Attach any letters of financial 
commitment. Any additional funds must be committed 
in writing prior to CDBG project approval. 

 
Amount and Source of Other Funds:* 

The school owner is aware a road is 
required & can be contacted to seek 
additional funding as needed. Letters of 
confirmation can be addressed if the project 
is accepted. 

  
If applicable, indicate the source of the cost estimate. 
 
 

 
Source of the cost estimate:*  
 

 
If known, indicate the proposed schedule for project 
completion. If a timeline is not available, indicate an 
approximate number of days for project completion. 
Keep in mind that grant funding for the 2010 Program 
Year Cycle is available no earlier than October 1, 
2010. 
 
 
 

 
Timeline for Implementation of Project:*  
 
Once funds are obtained I imagine a timeline would 
need to be set up that is conducive to working with 
the school’s timetable – possibly starting work during 
a holiday period. 
With up to 12 months for the design & environmental 
review, and then possibly 90 days for the bid process 
and another for actual construction – we’re looking at 
up to 24 months before the project is completed.  

 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Project Proposal Form for Program Year 2010 

 
 

CDBG Project Proposal Form (Page 4 of 4) 
 
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 

 

Additional Notes and Information 
 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 
 

Has this project received Travis County 
CDBG funding in the past?  
   
           Yes                          No 
 
 

 

If yes, describe the project’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and 
details on successes and barriers. 
 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
Answer the question by circling yes or no. 
 
                

Does your organization or Department 
have experience working with CDBG 
funds? 
 
Yes                          No 

 

If yes, describe your organization’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of 
funding and details on successes and barriers. 
 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

Answer the question by circling yes or no. 
 

If the proposed project is not funded in 
program year 2010, would you like to be 
considered in future CDBG Program 
Years?  
             
    Yes                          No 
 

• * Indicates items that may not be known.   
• Technical assistance on project cost estimates may be able to be provided by County staff.   

 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 24
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 25
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, June 21, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   

A. Report on Governor’s vetoes; 
B. Update on legislative activities, including HJR 13, proposing a 

constitutional amendment providing for the election and staggering of 
terms of county commissioners following a change in boundaries of a 
commissioners precinct; 

C. Redistricting of congressional and legislative districts and its 
implications for Travis County; and 

D. Amendments to the Priorities, Policy Positions, and the Positions on 
Other Proposals sections of the Travis County Legislative Agenda.   

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  See 
attachment. Information will be updated as, well, updated information 
becomes available.     
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  See attachments.   
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  See attachments.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  See attachments.   
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   
 

Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 

County Attorney’s Office 

Phone: 854-3718 

Email:  Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   

 

David Escamilla  

County Attorney  

Phone: 854-9415 

Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Sherri Fleming, County Executive  

Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 

Phone: 854-4101 

Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   

 

Cyd Grimes 

Purchasing Agent 

Phone: 854-9700 

Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Joe Harlow, Interim County Executive 

Information Technology Services 

Phone: 854-9372 

Email: Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Danny Hobby, County Executive  

Emergency Services 

Phone: 854-4416 

Email: Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   

 

Roger Jefferies, County Executive 

Justice and Public Safety 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Phone: 854-4415 

Email: Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Steven Manilla, County Executive 

Transportation and Natural Resources 

Phone:  854-9429 

Email:  Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Katie Petersen, Senior Budget Analyst 

Planning and Budget Office 

Phone: 854-9346 

Katie.Petersen@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Rodney Rhoades, County Executive 

Planning and Budget Office 

Phone: 854-9106 

Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Susan Spataro 

Travis County Auditor 

Phone: 854-4195 

Email: Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us  

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Katie.Petersen@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us


Intergovernmental Relations 
                                           Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

Granger Building, Suite 535 
(512) 845-9754 

deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us  

 

 

 

 

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

THROUGH:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 

  DATE:  Thursday, June 16, 2011     

  RE:  Legislative agenda item for Tuesday, June 21, 2011   

 

Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   

A. Report on Governor’s vetoes; 
B. Update on legislative activities, including HJR 13; 
C. Redistricting of congressional and legislative districts and its 
implications for Travis County; and 

D. Amendments to the Priorities, Policy Positions, and the Positions 
on Other Proposals sections of the Travis County Legislative 

Agenda.   

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION 

That the Travis County Commissioners Court oppose HJR 13, relating to 

the terms of county commissioners, and instruct IGR and the legislative 

consultant to communicate its opposition to the Texas Legislature.   

 

A. The period during which  the Governor may veto  legislation passed  in 

the  closing  days  of  the  Regular  Session  expires  on  Sunday,  June  19.  

There  are  seven  bills  of  particular  interest  to  Travis  County  that  are 

sitting on  the Governor’s desk.   A  summary of  those bills  is attached.  

Once  the veto period has passed,  IGR will update  the Court on  these 

and other pieces of legislation affecting the County.   

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us


Travis County Intergovernmental Relations 

Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

June 16, 2011, Page 2   

 

B. On June 9, Rep. Dan Branch filed a constitutional amendment, HJR 13, 

that would  change  the  schedule  by which  county  commissioners  are 

elected following redistricting.   

 

Under  current  law,  commissioners  serve  staggered  four‐year  terms, 

with  the  commissioners  in  precincts  1  and  3  running  in  presidential 

election years  (e.g., 2008) and  in precincts 2 and 4 running  in midterm 

election years (e.g., 2010).   

 

Under Rep. Branch’s proposal, all four commissioners would run in the 

first general election after each  redistricting  (2012, 2022, etc.) and  then 

draw lots to decide which two had to run again two years later.   Thus, 

every commissioner would  run  for office  three  times during a decade: 

two would run in 2012, 2014 and 2018, and the other two would run in 

2012, 2016, and 2020.  (This is the system used in the Texas Senate.)   

 

This  legislation  would  disrupt  the  orderly  cycle  of  commissioners’ 

elections  and  confuse  voters,  without  any  justification  in  terms  of 

efficiency or accountability.  For this reason, CUC, TAC and the County 

Judges and Commissioners Association all oppose it.   

 

HJR 13 was heard in the House Elections Committee on Thursday, June 

16.    Commissioner  Eckhardt  dropped  a  card  in  opposition  to  the 

legislation, as did commissioners from other counties.  The bill was left 

pening.    Because  Governor  Perry  has  not  indicated  any  interest  in 

opening  the  call  to  this  legislation,  I  do  not  think  it will  be moving.  

Nevertheless, IGR asks the Court to oppose HJR 13.     

 

In other  legislative developments, on  June 7 Governor Perry expanded 

the call of the special session to include “legislation relating to the use of 

the federal Secure Communities Program by law enforcement agencies, 

the  issuance of driverʹs  licenses and personal  identification certificates, 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=821&Bill=HJR13


Travis County Intergovernmental Relations 

Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

June 16, 2011, Page 3   

 

and  the  abolishment  of  sanctuary  cities  in  Texas.”    Senate  Bill  9,  by 

Senator Tommy Williams, is apparently the vehicle for addressing these 

issues.   SB 9 passed the Senate on June 15 and is awaiting action in the 

House.   

 

Meanwhile,  the conference committees on  the  two fiscal matters bills – 

SB 1 and SB 2 – have begun meeting.  The Legislature is also working on 

reforms of the Texas Windstorm Insurance Association (TWIA); SB 3 by 

Carona will be the vehicle.    

 

C. On  Wednesday  the  15th,  the  House  finally  passed  its  version  of  a 

congressional redistricting map.  Although it made some changes to the 

Senate’s version, the House map continues to divide Travis County into 

five  districts,  in  none  of  which  do  Travis  County  residents  play  a 

decisive role in electing a Member of Congress.   

 

A  conference  committee  will  resolve  the  differences  between  the 

versions.  

 

D. IGR  does  not  propose  any  changes  to  the  Legislative Agenda  at  this 
time.   

  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Legislation  of  interest  to  Travis  County  awaiting  the  Governor’s 

signature, June 14, 2011.   

2. Copy of HJR 13, 82nd Texas Legislature, First Called Session, dated June 

9, 2011.   

 

 

 

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=821&Bill=SB9
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=821&Bill=SB1
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=821&Bill=SB2
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=821&Bill=SB3


Travis County Intergovernmental Relations 

Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

June 16, 2011, Page 4   

 

Travis County‐related legislation awaiting the Governor’s signature  

1. Conservation easements – SB 1044 by Watson (sponsor Ritter).  This 

bill gives counties additional tools to preserve agricultural and open 

space land in partnership with the State and private landowners. 

2. Driving safety education – SB 1330 by Watson (sponsor Naishtat).  

This bill gives judges the option to require youthful drivers to take a 

specialized driving safety course when they receive a ticket, making 

our roadways more safe. 

3. County‐state records management – HB 1844 by Guillen (sponsor 

Watson).  The bill would permit Travis County to contract with the 

State Library and Archives Commission to house county documents 

much more affordably than under the County’s current contracts, 

saving taxpayers about $500,000 a year. 

4. Criminal magistrates – HB 3856 by Naishtat (sponsor Watson).  This 

bill modernizes and expands the duties of the criminal magistrate in 

Travis County, helping judges to manage their workload more 

efficiently and improving the administration of justice. 

5. Drive A Clean Machine eligibility – HB 3272 by Burnam (sponsor 

Deuell).  The bill reconciles inconsistent eligibility provisions in the 

LIRAP program, which assists qualifying low‐income residents to 

repair or replace air‐polluting cars, helping the entire county to 

remain in compliance with Clean Air requirements. 

6. Burn ban authority – HB 1174 by Workman (sponsor Wentworth).  

This bill allows the Commissioners Court to delegate to either the 

County Judge or the Fire Marshal authority to lift a burn ban once it’s 

been imposed. 

7. Idling restrictions – HB 1906 by Howard (sponsor Fraser).  This bill 

allows law enforcement offers to cite certain vehicles if they are idling 

and causing air pollution, and is an important part of improving air 

quality and complying with Clean Air standards.   

 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=SB1044
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=SB1330
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1844
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB3856
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB3272
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1174
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=82R&Bill=HB1906


By:AABranch H.J.R.ANo.A13

A JOINT RESOLUTION

proposing a constitutional amendment providing for the election and

staggering of terms of county commissioners following a change in

boundaries of a commissioners precinct.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASection 18(d), Article V, Texas Constitution, is

amended to read as follows:

(d)AAEach commissioners precinct shall elect a commissioner

at the first general election that follows the adoption of a change

in [When] the boundaries of two or more commissioners precincts

located in the county. The commissioners elected after a change in

boundaries shall determine by lot which two of them will serve a

term of two years and which two of them will serve a term of four

years, so that one-half of the commissioners shall be elected every

two years thereafter [are changed, each commissioner in office on

the effective date of the change, or elected to a term of office

beginning on or after the effective date of the change, shall serve

in the precinct to which each was elected or appointed for the

entire term to which each was elected or appointed, even though the

change in boundaries places the person ’s residence outside the

precinct for which he was elected or appointed].

SECTIONA2.AAThis proposed constitutional amendment shall be

submitted to the voters at an election to be held November 8, 2011.

The ballot shall be printed to provide for voting for or against the

proposition: "The constitutional amendment providing for the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

82S10669 TJB-D 1

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



election and staggering of terms of county commissioners following

a change in boundaries of a commissioners precinct."

1

2

H.J.R.ANo.A13

2

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date: 6/21/2011 9:00AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Heather Blalock, Auditor’s Office, 854-8824 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro, Travis County 
Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Davis, Commissioner 
Eckhardt, and Commissioner Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive Fiscal Year 2010 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services Districts #1, #2, #3, #4, #5 #6, #8, #9, 
#13, and #14. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attachments 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please approve 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Auditor’s Office                          Nicki Riley  854-9125 
Auditor’s Office          Susan Spataro  854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 1 Office       Ron Davis  854-9111 
Commissioner Pct 2 Office       Sarah Eckhardt  854-9222 
Commissioner Pct 3 Office       Karen Huber  854-9333 
County Judge’s Office         Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court        Cheryl Aker  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Audited Financial Statements  
Prepared for: 

 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
10616 Manchaca Rd. 

Austin, TX 78748 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Page 
 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ...........................................................................................1 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ..........................................................................3 
 
Statement of Net Assets and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet ...................................4 
 
Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and  
 Changes in Fund Balance ......................................................................................5 
 
Budgetary Comparison .....................................................................................................6 
 
Notes to Financial Statements ...........................................................................................7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 
1 

 
 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report  
 
 
 

Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
Board of Directors 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the general fund of Travis 
County Emergency Services District #5 as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, 
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the general fund of the Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 as of December 31, 2010, and the respective changes in financial 
position for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on page 3 
and 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

2 

 

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

 

 
 
Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
 
Austin, TX 
May 17, 2011 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

3 

 
               TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 
 

Discussion and analysis of the financial performance for Emergency Service District #5 
provides an overview of the ESD financial activities for year ended December 31, 2010. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS  
 
The tax allocation from Travis County was $872,600. This represents a decrease of 
$10,100 or approximately 1.1 percent. 
 
Collection of sales tax receipts for ESD #5 was $333,000. This increase of $88,000 is 
approximately 35.9 percent. The increase was primarily due to hiring a consultant to 
advise all telecommunication providers of their obligations on sales tax to ESD #5. In an 
election in November in 2010, residents of the ESD supported an increase of sales tax to 
two percent from the previous one percent. This increase went into effect April 1, 2011. 
  
Expenses of Manchaca Fire and Rescue were $614,600. This increase of $39,600  is 
approximately 7 percent. 
 
Loan payment for trucks purchased in 2009 was $102,000. This was the second of ten 
payments. The $3,000,000 loan for the purchase of land and construction of a new station 
required a payment of $255,563.  This was the second of twenty payments. 
 
 
 
 
   

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Net Assets and

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
December 31, 2010

 General Fund  Total Adjustments
Statement of Net 

Assets

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,060,700.16$   2,060,700.16$   -$                    2,060,700.16$       
Investments 1,293,626.67     1,293,626.67     -                      1,293,626.67         
Property Tax Receivable 519,677.41        519,677.41        -                      519,677.41            
Sales Tax Receivable 31,602.54          31,602.54          -                      31,602.54              
Prepaid Expenses 4,709.32            4,709.32            -                      4,709.32                
Other capital assets, net of
   accumulated depreciation 1,724,278.36      1,724,278.36         

Total Assets 3,910,316.10$   3,910,316.10$   1,724,278.36      5,634,594.46         

LIABILITIES
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 356,929.76         356,929.76            
Due after one year 3,226,190.16      3,226,190.16         

Total Liabilities -                     -                     3,583,119.92      3,583,119.92         

FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS
Fund balances:

Unreserved 3,910,316.10     3,910,316.10     (3,910,316.10)     -                         
Total fund balance 3,910,316.10     3,910,316.10     (3,910,316.10)     -                         

Total liabilities and fund balances 3,910,316.10$   3,910,316.10$   

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of 
   related debt (1,858,841.56)     (1,858,841.56)        
Unrestricted 3,910,316.10      3,910,316.10         

Total net assets 2,051,474.54$    2,051,474.54$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 4

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Activities and

Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

 General Fund  Total Adjustments
Statement of Net 

Assets

Revenues:
Property Taxes 869,569.59$      869,569.59$      869,569.59$          
Sales Tax 333,129.00        333,129.00        333,129.00            
Investment Earnings 9,397.58            9,397.58            9,397.58                

Total revenues 1,212,096.17     1,212,096.17     -                      1,212,096.17         

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 169,526.61        169,526.61        (127,482.97) 42,043.64              
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 635,425.80        635,425.80        635,425.80            

Debt Service:
Principal 217,787.24        217,787.24        (217,787.24)        -                         
Interest 203,990.17        203,990.17        203,990.17            

Depreciation -                    -                    469,902.00         469,902.00            

Total expenditures/expenses 1,226,729.82     1,226,729.82     124,631.79         1,351,361.61         

Excess of revenues over expenditures (14,633.65)        (14,633.65)        (124,631.79)        
 Change in net assets (139,265.44)           

Fund balance / net assets:
Beginning of the year 3,924,949.75     3,924,949.75     (1,734,209.77)     2,190,739.98         

End of the year 3,910,316.10$  3,910,316.10$  (1,858,841.56)$  2,051,474.54$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 5

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Budgetary Comparison

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Actual Budget Variance

Revenues:
Property Taxes 869,569.59$      882,000.00$      (12,430.41)          
Sales Tax 333,129.00        233,000.00        100,129.00         
Investment Earnings 9,397.58            4,000.00            5,397.58             
Grant Revenue -                    -                      
Sale of Assets -                    -                      
Miscellaneous Income -                    -                      

Total revenues 1,212,096.17     1,119,000.00     93,096.17           

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 169,526.61        348,000.00        (178,473.39)        
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 635,425.80        587,000.00        48,425.80           

Debt Service:
Principal 217,787.24        167,000.00        50,787.24           
Interest 203,990.17        -                    203,990.17         

Total expenditures/expenses 1,226,729.82     1,102,000.00     124,729.82         

Excess of revenues over expenditures (14,633.65)        17,000.00          (31,633.65)          

 6

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

7 

 
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Travis County Emergency Services District #5 was organized in the State of Texas under 
Article III, Section 48-e of the Texas Constitution for the protection of human life and health as 
provided by this Act. 
 
Creation and Purpose of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
 
The county judge was presented with a petition signed by at least one hundred qualified voters 
of Travis County who own taxable real property within the proposed district.  The petition 
requested the formation of an emergency services district. 
 
The specific purpose of the Travis County Emergency Services District #5 is to provide 
medical and ambulance and fire fighting services within the boundaries of Travis County. 
 
Government-wide and fund financial statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of 
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary 
government. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function are offset by revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function. Revenues include tax distributions from the Travis County Appraisal District, 
sales tax distributions from Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, and interest earned on cash 
held in interest-bearing accounts and a fixed term CD. Travis County Emergency Services 
District #5 has one fund, the general fund, to account for the acquisition, use, and balances of 
the government’s expendable financial resources and the related current liabilities.   
 
Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows.  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

8 

 
Fund Accounting 
 
The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The District only uses 
governmental funds. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental funds reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current 
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to various governmental funds according to 
the purpose for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund 
from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities 
is reported as fund balance. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental fund: 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the District. 
The general fund balance is available to the District for any purpose provided it is expended or 
transferred according to the general laws of Texas and the bylaws of the District. This fund 
accounts for all activities of the district.  
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The District uses one fund type to account for its operations.  The governmental fund is 
accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis 
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (i.e., both measurable and 
available).  The term available means that the revenues will be collected during the year or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities arising from operations during the year just ended.  
Expenditures, if measurable, are generally recognized on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related liability is incurred. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The District considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  
 
 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

9 

 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
 
No allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded because all property and sales tax receivables 
will ultimately be collected. However, the time of collection as well as the ultimate amount to 
be collected is indefinite, based on taxpayer protests and appraisal district adjustments.  
 
Note 2 - Tax Assessment 
 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.  Taxes are levied on 
October 1 and are due and payable on or before January 31 of the following year.  All unpaid 
taxes become delinquent February 1 of the following year.  Property taxes are recognized as 
revenue when they are measurable and available. Taxes are billed and collected by the Travis 
Central Appraisal District and the Travis County Tax Office. 
 
Note 3 – Cash Deposits 
 
The Board of Commissioners has the authority to designate one or more banks to serve as 
depositories for the funds of the district. To the extent that the funds in a depository bank are 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the funds are secured in the manner 
provided by law for the security of county funds. Bank balances of TCESD#5 that exceed 
FDIC limits are entirely collateralized with securities held by Bank of America in the name of 
TCESD#5. Securities pledged by the Bank on behalf of TCESD#5 had a market value of 
$3,266,952.88 at year end. 
 
Minimal cash balances are normally maintained in the District’s checking account.  The 
majority of the District’s funds are normally maintained in the savings account. As of 
December 31, 2010 Travis County Emergency Services District #5 maintained the majority of 
their funds in their savings account due to a loan that was received for a new building that has 
not been completed. The District’s carrying amount of cash in checking and savings at 
December 31, 2010, is presented below. 
 

Bank of America, Savings  $        1,998,751.47 
Bank of America, Checking                 61,948.69 

Total Cash & Equivalents            2,060,700.16 

Fixed Term CD #5628               150,401.57 
Fixed Term CD #3171               344,512.19 
Fixed Term CD #1629               298,044.08 
Fixed Term CD #7139               500,668.83 

Total Investments            1,293,626.67 

Total Cash & Investments  $        3,354,326.83 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

10 

 
Note 4 – Revenues and Receivables 
 
Property tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2010, and receivables at 
year-end are made up of the sum of the following: 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2009 377,537.74 8,760.99         
2010 490,002.76        376,536.84     866,539.60          

Deposits in Transit (118,229.53)       118,229.53     
Prior Years 9,080.85            16,150.05       
Penalties & Interest 6,116.68            6,116.68              

764,508.50$      519,677.41$   872,656.28$         
 
 

Sales tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2010, and receivables at year-
end are as follows: 

 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2010 301,526.46$      31,602.54$     333,129.00$         

 
Note 5 – Fixed Assets 
 
Fixed assets are reported net of accumulated depreciation on the financial statements. These 
assets are reported at cost or estimated fair market value at the date of donation and are 
depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of the asset. 
Transferred assets are shown net of depreciation at date of transfer as follows: 
 

Land at 1626 841,540.35
1985 Ford Tanker 0.00
1997 Ford Fire Truck 0.00
1998 Spartan Fire Truck 0.00
1999 Ford Pickup 0.00
2001 International Fire Truck 0.00
2003 International Fire Truck 0.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00
2006 Wildland Engine 230,000.00
2006 Command Pickup 31,905.59
2009 Crimson Fire Pumper 613,274.00
2009 Super Vac Rescue Truck 504,325.92
Pumper Truck Accessories 36,476.17
Equipment for Fire Rescue 2,089.00
Equipment for Fire Rescue 12,310.00
Accumulated Depreciation (521,420.64)

1,757,630.39$    
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

11 

 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased the resources 
expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount of financial 
resources expended, whereas net assets decrease by the amount of depreciation expense 
charged for the year.  
 
Note 6 – Prepaid Expenses 
 
Prepaid expenses on the balance sheet reports expense items for future periods that were paid 
for in the current period. These expenses will be recognized in the coming year, in the period to 
which they apply, and include the following: 
 

TCAD, 2011 Service Fees 4,709.32$           
 
Note 7 – Note Payables 
 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 has two secured note payables requiring annual 
payments of principal and interest.  
 
The first loan, which was funded in October of 2009 in the amount of $801,134.79 with an 
interest rate of 4.53%, was used to purchase a 2009 Crimson Fire Pumper and a 2009 Super 
Vac Rescue Truck. Annual payments of $101,366.69 started in November of 2009 and will 
continue for 10 years.  
 
The second loan, which was funded in December of 2009 in the amount of $3,000,000 with an 
interest rate of 5.72%, was used to purchase land and will be used to build a new fire station. 
Annual payments of $255,563.07 started in December of 2010 and will continue for 20 years. 
 
 
The balances on the two loans at December 31, 2010 are presented below: 
 

Note Payable, 
Trucks

Note Payable, Land 
& Building Total

Due within one year 101,366.69 255,563.07 356,929.76
Due after one year 566,669.63 2,659,520.53 3,226,190.16

$668,036.32 $2,915,083.60 $3,583,119.92  
 
Note 8 – Subsequent Events 
 
On May 24, 2010 Travis County Emergency Services District #5 purchased land to build a new 
fire station. As of December 31, 2010 the new fire station is still in the developing and planning 
stage of the construction.  
 
Subsequent events were evaluated through May 17, 2011, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

1 

 

 
The Board of Directors of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Southwest Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 for the year ended December 30, 2010, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Organization’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of a matter that presents an opportunity for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated May 17, 2011, on 
the financial statements of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already 
discussed this comment and suggestion with various Organization personnel, and we will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to 
assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as follows: 
 

Bank Cash Accounts 

Both the checking and savings bank cash accounts were not reconciled for the entire year of 2010. In 
addition, September 2010 transactions for these accounts were not entered. We recommend the bank 
accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis to ensure that all transactions have been recorded and/or 
have been recorded correctly so that the financial statements are accurate. 
 

Access to Accounting Program 

Password protection has not been implemented for the Organization’s accounting program, although the 
accounting software supports the use of passwords. Proper internal control procedures call for tightly 
controlled access to accounting books and records. Access to accounting programs is normally restricted 
via the use of passwords. Without password protection, the accounting system is not secure from 
unauthorized use and access. We recommend the immediate implementation of password protection for 
the accounting program. 
 

New Certificates of Deposit 

There were two new CDs opened in 2010 and there was no evidence that the board approved these. We 
recommend that the board approves every new CD and we recommend that this approval is noted in the 
board meeting minutes. 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

2 
 

 

 

Payments to Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 

More than half of the payments to Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department were not approved in the board 
meeting minutes. We recommend that the board approves every payment to Manchaca Volunteer Fire 
Department and we recommend that this approval is noted in the board meeting minutes. 

 
 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 

 
Austin, Texas  
May 17, 2011 
 

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 30
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: JUdge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the
Voting Session of May 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.ys by Tu_daya at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item C3
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the
Voting Session of June 7,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item C4
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 6/21/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Greear, P.E. (854-7650)
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road
Maintenance and Flee~..j. ' I.
Dep~rtment Head: Steven M. ~.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four

AG~NDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on July 5, 2011 to
receive comments regarding a request to close Sassman Road just east of Thaxton
Road in Precinct Four.

BAOKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Ther~ is an existing drainage culvert under Sassman Road approximately 450 feet
east of Thaxton Road that is only 20 feet wide. For safety and capacity reasons, the
culv~rt needs to be widened on each side to allow for two 12 fooftravel lanes and a
small shoulder. Due to the narrow width of the road and the steep slopes of the
drainage channel, the work will require the closure of the roadway in order for the
construction equipment to access the site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff: recommends that Sassman Road from Thaxton Road to FM1625 be closed to
throLlgh traffic from July 18, 2011, through August 19, 2011, or until construction is
completed. This closure is scheduled to begin after the reconstruction of Thaxton
Road to the north is completed and traffic is opened up on that section, but before
school opens for the fall.
The ,newly constructed extension of McKinney Falls Parkway just to the north is
anticipated to increase the traffic volumes on Thaxton Road and Sassman Road. In
anticipation of that increased traffic volume, Road and Bridge feels that this
improvement is needed.

,

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
This ,closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to
post public notices and detour signage.

Item C5
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of October 5 and November 2,
2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC BC RD Item 1
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of May 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 21,2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of June 1,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No.1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, June 7, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us. PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714·9325

Meeting called to order on June 7, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom.
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Present
Absent

1. Consider and take appropriate action on property tax rate considerations for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No 1 (Galleria).

Members of the Court heard from:
Tien Dao, Business Analyst I, Tax Assessor Collector's Office

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Approve Staff recommendations in Item 1.
APPROVED [3 TO 0]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
Ron Davis
Margaret J. G6mez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County JUdge

June 7, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis Bee Cave Road District No.1 (Galleria) Page 1

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road
District No.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of
November 2, 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.ys by Tuesdays 8t 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC NW RD Item 2
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 21 , 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road
District No.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of June 7,
2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.Ys by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: June 21, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Harvey Davis, Manager/854-4743;f-;~
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request
to designate Andrea Shields to sign contracts with Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs in connection with the HOME Investment
Partnerships Program Reservation System and Reservation System
Participant Agreement #20100036.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The Corporation executed a Reservation System Participant ("RSP") contract with the
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for a Tenant Based
Rental Assistance (''TBRA'') Program on March 4, 2011. The contract is for 24-months.

TDHCA requires execution of supplement contracts for each qualified household. These
contracts state how much grant funds are committed and that staff has reviewed the
income and all other documentation necessary to verify that the household meets the
Program Requirements and the requirements of the RSP Agreements.

We request that the Board authorize Andrea Shields to execute these supplemental
contracts for the following reasons:

• Ms. Shields is in the best position to know that all necessary steps have been
taken to qualify the household, and

• Ms. Shields can execute the contracts in a timely manner so reimbursements
from TDHCA can be sent without delays.

Our Attorney, Cliff Blount, has reviewed the supplemental contract.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC Housing Fin Item 1
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

Meeting Date: June 21 , 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve
request from Brant Baber with American Village Communities to reorganize
bonds issued for Metropolis Apartments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116;
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC Housing Fin Item 2
Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 6/16/11, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 29
	ESD1FY10
	ESD2FY10
	ESD3FY10
	ESD4FY10
	ESD5FY10
	ESD6FY10
	ESD8FY10
	ESD9FY10
	ESD13FY10
	ESD14FY10

	Item 30
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	TC BC RD Item 1
	TC NW RD Item 02
	TCHFC Item 1
	TCHFC Item 2



